
City of Alvin, Texas 
Paul Horn, Mayor 

 
Adam Arendell, Mayor Pro-tem, District B Keith Thompson, District C 
Brad Richards, At Large Position 1 Roger E. Stuksa, District D 
Terry Droege, At Large Position 2 Gabe Adame, District E 
Scott Reed, District A  

 
 

ALVIN CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  
THURSDAY, AUGUST 20, 2015 

6:00 P.M. - WORKSHOP (Downstairs Conference Room) 
7:00 P.M. - REGULAR SESSION / PUBLIC HEARING (Downstairs Conference Room) 

 

Alvin City Hall, 216 West Sealy, Alvin, Texas 77511 
Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting that will require special services please contact the City Clerk’s Office at 281-388-4255 or 
droberts@cityofalvin.com 48 hours prior to the meeting time.  City Hall is wheel chair accessible and a sloped curb entry is available at the east and 
west entrances to City Hall.  
 

 

NOTICE is hereby given of a Workshop, Regular Meeting and Public Hearing of the City 
Council of the City of Alvin, Texas, to be held on Thursday, August 20, 2015.  Workshop will 
begin at 6:00 p.m.; Regular meeting will begin at 7:00 p.m.  Both meetings will be held in the 
Downstairs Conference Room at: City Hall, 216 W. Sealy, Alvin, Texas. 
 

WORKSHOP AGENDA  
6:00 p.m. (Downstairs Conference Room) 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
2. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
3. WORKSHOP ITEM: 

 
A.  Discuss City Hall Renovation Project.  

 
4. ADJOURNMENT 

 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA  
7:00 p.m. (Downstairs Conference Room) 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

 
2. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
3. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS  

 
A. Introduction of Police Department Promotions. 

 
B. Presentation from Engineering/Streets Department. 

 
4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
A. Approve minutes of the August 6, 2015 City Council regular meeting.  

 
5. PETITIONS OR REQUESTS FROM THE PUBLIC 

 



AGENDA - 2 -                         August 20, 2015 
 
6. REPORTS FROM CITIZENS BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, AND COMMITTEES 

 
7. PUBLIC HEARINGS  

 
A. Public hearing to receive comment on the Proposed FY 15-16 Annual Budget.  This 

proposed budget is estimated to raise more total property taxes than last year’s budget by 
$627,011.00 or 7.53% and of that amount $244,847.00 is tax revenue to be raised from 
new property added to the tax roll this year.   

 
B. Public hearing to receive comment on the proposed tax rate of $0.8386 per $100 of 

valuation, a rate that will increase the total tax revenues from properties on the tax roll in 
the preceding year by 7.53%. 

 
C. Announce that the second public hearing on the tax rate will be held on Thursday August 

27, 2015 at 7:00 p.m. in the Downstairs Conference Room of Alvin City Hall and that 
City Council is scheduled to vote on the proposed tax rate at a special meeting on 
Thursday, September 10, 2015 at 7:00 p.m. 

 
8. CONSENT AGENDA: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: An item(s) may be 

removed from the Consent Agenda for full discussion by the request of a member of Council. – (NONE) 
 

9. MATTERS REMOVED FROM CONSENT AGENDA – (NONE) 
 

10. OTHER BUSINESS:   
Council may approve, discuss, refer, or postpone items under Other Business. 

 
A. Consider Ordinance 15-O; amending Chapter 28, Comprehensive Fee Ordinance; to 

amend certain sections of solid waste collection & disposal provisions and amend certain 
sections of water and sewer provisions. 

 
B. Consider Ordinance 15-P; establishing a no parking zone along North Pointe Trails 

Boulevard (located off Highway 35 North); authorizing installation of appropriate 
signage; providing for a penalty and publication; and setting forth other provisions related 
thereto; first reading. 

 
C. Consider Resolution 15-R-19; authorizing an interlocal agreement through The Interlocal 

Purchasing System (TIPS/TAPS) for the purpose of participating in a cooperative 
purchasing program; and authorize the City Manager to sign. 

 
D. Consider Addendum No. 12 to the Contract for Refuse Collection and Disposal Services 

between the City of Alvin and Progressive Waste Solutions to adjust rates paid to 
Progressive Waste Solutions due to the decrease in the CPI-U (revised Consumer Price 
Index Rate for All Urban Consumers for the Houston-Galveston-Brazoria, TX area) and 
fuel cost adjustments pursuant to the agreement; and authorize the Mayor to sign. 

 
E. Consider ratifying an emergency expenditure in the amount of $33,521.00 for the 

replacement of two split air conditioning systems at City Hall with Clear the Air; and 
authorize the City Manager’s action. 

 



AGENDA - 3 -                         August 20, 2015 
 

F. Consider bid award to Wells Fargo Bank for depository and banking services to begin 
January 1, 2016 and extend through December 31, 2018 with two possible one-year 
extensions; and authorize City Manager to sign the contract upon legal review. 
 

G. Consider a 3 year service agreement with Comcast for fiber optic/internet services; and 
authorize the City Manager to sign. 
 

H. Consider an Interlocal Agreement with Hillcrest Village for Fire and Emergency Medical 
Services (EMS); and authorize the City Manager to sign. 

 
I.     Consider authorizing the emergency expenditure of $107,825.00 to Layne Christensen 

Company to repair and rehabilitate Water Well #6; and authorize the City Manager to 
sign. 

 
J. Accept the resignation of David Ives from the Parks and Recreation Board and consider 

the appointment of a new member to the board. 
 

K. Consider resale of trust property located at 704 W. Willis St., described as Alvin No 1, 
Block 6, Lot 2-S/84'Lot 9; (.2399 acres); Tax Account 1235-0031-000, to Jigar 
Sandesara, for the sum of $8,100.00. 
 

11. REPORTS FROM CITY MANAGER 
  

A. Review preliminary list of items for the Council meeting of September 3, 2015. 
 

B. Items of Community Interest. 
 

12. REPORTS FROM COUNCIL MEMBERS 
Pursuant to S.B. No. 1182, City Council Members may make a report or an announcement about items of community interest 
during a meeting of the governing body. No action will be taken or discussed. 

 
A. Announcements and requests from Council members.  

 
13. ADJOURNMENT 
 

 

I hereby certify that a copy of this notice was posted on the City Hall bulletin board, a place convenient and readily 
accessible to the general public at all times, and to the City’s website: www.alvin-tx.gov, in compliance with Chapter 
551, Texas Government Code on THURSDAY, August 13, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. 
 

(SEAL)       __________________________________ 
       Dixie Roberts, City Clerk 
 

 

Removal Date:______________________ 
 

** All meetings of the City Council are open to the public, except when there is a necessity to meet in Executive Session 
(closed to the public) under the provisions of Chapter 551, Texas Government Code. The Council reserves the right to 
convene into executive session on any of the above posted agenda items that qualify for an executive session by publicly 
announcing the applicable section of the Open Meetings Act, including but not limited to sections 551.071 (litigation and 
certain consultation with the attorney), 551.072 (acquisition of interest in real property), 551.073 (contract for gift to city), 
551.074 (certain personnel deliberations), or 551.087 (qualifying economic development negotiations). 

 



 

MINUTES 
CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS 
216 W. SEALY STREET 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
THURSDAY AUGUST 6, 2015 

7:00 P.M 
CALL TO ORDER 
BE IT REMEMBERED that, on the above date, the City Council of the City of Alvin, Texas, met in 
Regular Session at 7:00 P.M. in the Council Chambers at City Hall, with the following members present: 
Mayor Paul A. Horn; Council members: Gabe Adame, Terry Droege, Scott Reed, Brad Richards, Roger 
Stuksa and Keith Thompson.  
 
Staff members present: Sereniah Breland, City Manager; Bobbi Kacz, City Attorney; Dixie Roberts, City 
Clerk; Chad Fontenot, Police Capt.; Michelle Segovia, City Engineer; Brian Smith, Public Services 
Director; Dan Kelinske, Parks & Recreation Director; Junru Roland, Chief Financial Officer. 
 
INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Mary Sanders, Chaplain with the Alvin Police Department, gave the invocation.   
 
Council member Stuksa led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Council member Reed led the Pledge to the Texas Flag. 

 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Approve minutes of the July 23, 2015 City Council regular meeting.  
Council member Droege moved to approve the minutes of the July 23, 2015 City Council regular meeting.  
Seconded by Council member Richards; motion to approve carried on a vote of 6 Ayes. 
 
Approve minutes of the July 30, 2015 City Council special meeting.  
Council member Reed moved to approve the minutes of the July 30, 2015 City Council special meeting.  
Seconded by Council member Stuksa; motion to approve carried on a vote of 6 Ayes. 
 
PETITIONS OR REQUESTS FROM THE PUBLIC 

Tom Stansel, Alvin Museum Society thanked City Council for their continued support of the museum.  He 
thanked the Parks Department staff for their assistance with recent maintenance repairs at the museum.  He 
also stated that the museum is currently working with city staff on the Mayor recognition project.  Mr. 
Stansel reported that an antique fence wire stretcher would be placed in front of the museum; the 
engineering and foundation costs have been paid by the museum society.  He also spoke of a future project, 
which may require monetary assistance on behalf of the city, for the renovation of the museum loading 
dock. 
 
Dick Tyson, Alvin Texas spoke to Council regarding the recent article in the Alvin Sun regarding the list of 
streets selected by the consultant slated for repair this year.  He also stated that the renaming of the 
Confederate streets should be discussed in a public forum.  Mr. Tyson discussed open government and the 
preservation of history. 
 
Chris Balshaw, Alvin Texas spoke to Council regarding the possibility of creating a spade/neutering 
program for low-income families.  He also spoke about tree plantings and the possible creation of a dog 
park. 



MINUTES - 2 -                   August 6, 2015 
 

 
CONSENT AGENDA: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION  
 
Consider approval of street closures related to the annual Alvin Masonic Lodge Car Show fundraiser on 
Saturday, August 15, 2015 from 7:00 a.m. – 6:00 p.m. at National Oak Park. Street closures are requested as 
follows: Depot Centre Blvd. @ E. Sealy St., Depot Centre Blvd. @ E. Sidnor St., E. Sidnor St. @ Depot 
Centre Blvd., E. Sidnor St. @ Magnolia St., Entrance to National Oak Park parking lot @ E. Sidnor St. 
 
Consider approval of street closures related to the 11th annual Beneezy Fun Run on Saturday, September 5, 
2015 from 7:00 a.m. to 10:30 a.m. Street closures are requested as follows:  Second St. @ Adoue St, Adoue 
St. @ Kost St., Kost St. @ South St., South St. @ Johnson St. and Johnson St. @ Cleveland. 
Council member Droege moved to approve the consent agenda as presented. Seconded by Council member 
Stuksa; motion to approve carried on a vote of 6 Ayes.  
 
MATTERS REMOVED FROM CONSENT AGENDA 
There were no matters removed from the consent agenda. 

 
OTHER BUSINESS   

Discuss and take record vote to propose a tax rate of $0.8386 per $100 of assessed valuation which is a 5.66% 
tax increase above the effective tax rate. 
Mr. Roland presented information relating to the proposed tax rate of $0.8386 and explained the meaning of 
the effective and roll back rates.  He informed Council and the public that a tax increase is not being 
proposed for FY 15-16.  The rate proposed is the same rate adopted in FY 14-15. 
 
Council member Stuksa moved to propose a tax rate of $0.8386 per $100 of assessed valuation which is a 
5.66% tax increase above the effective tax rate. Seconded by Council member Richards; motion to approve 
carried on a vote of 6 Ayes. 
 
The motion carried on a vote of 6 Ayes.    
 
Discuss and consider the adoption of a tax rate that exceeds the effective tax rate of  $0.793642 per $100 
of assessed valuation at the special meeting of the City Council on September 1 0 , 2015 at 7:00 P.M.; 
City Council will hold two public hearings concerning the tax rate: Thursday, August 20, 2015 at 7:00 P.M. 
and Thursday, August 27, 2015, at 7:00 P.M. both to be held in the City Council Chambers, 2nd Floor, 
City Hall,  216 West Sealy Street, Alvin, Texas. 
Council member Reed moved to consider the adoption of a tax rate that exceeds the effective tax rate of  
$0.793642 per $100 of assessed valuation at the special meeting of the City Council on September 10, 2015 
at 7:00 P.M.; City Council will hold two public hearings concerning the tax rate: Thursday, August 20, 2015 
at 7:00 P.M. and Thursday, August 27, 2015, at 7:00 P.M. both to be held in the City Council Chambers, 
2nd Floor, City Hall,  216 West Sealy Street, Alvin, Texas. Seconded by Council member Thompson; 
motion to approve carried on a vote of 6 Ayes. 
 
Consider a contract with Vybranz, LLC for cost recovery services; and authorize City Manager to sign. 
Vybranz LLC (Vybranz) is a global expense management company providing cost reduction solutions to reduce operational 
expenses and increase profitability.  Staff is recommending the engagement of Vybranz to audit the City’s telecommunications 
and Emergency Management Service billings; as well as utilities and tax-related costs and expense areas for reduction, recovery, 
or revenue generation.  There are not any upfront costs associated with the proposed engagement agreement.  The City will remit 
to Vybranz 35% of the net savings resulting from their services. 
 



MINUTES - 3 -                   August 6, 2015 
 

Ms. Danelle Winzor, President/CEO of Vybranz gave a brief overview of the expense management 
company.  She stated that this is a pay for performance program where the company receives a percentage 
of the savings found.   
 
Discussion continued. 
 
Council member Reed moved to approve a contract with Vybranz, LLC for cost recovery services; and 
authorize City Manager to sign.  Seconded by Council member Droege; motion carried on a vote of 6 Ayes. 
 
Consider a variance request from Todd Horman to waive the building setback requirement of Section 21-
37(a) of the Code of Ordinances, for four corner lots (at the northwest corner of W. Willis Street and N. 
Sixth Street) within Block 43 of Easton’s Addition. 
On July 15, 2015 the Engineering Department received a variance request, from Mr. Todd Horman, for a waiver to the 15’ street 
side building setback required by section 21-37(a) of the City Code of Ordinances. Mr. Horman and his business partner Mr. Eric 
Bateman are proposing to build 12 homes on the previously platted lots in Block 43 of Easton’s Addition Subdivision located at 
the northwest corner of the intersection of W. Willis Street and N. Sixth Street. In order to adequately accommodate the proposed 
homes on the 4 corner lots in this subdivision Mr. Horman has requested to be allowed to maintain a 10’ street side building 
setback versus the required 15’ setback. The City Planning Commission unanimously approved this variance request on July 21, 
2015. 
 
Michelle Segovia presented information before City Council. 
 
Council member Reed moved to approve a variance request from Todd Horman to waive the building 
setback requirement of Section 21-37(a) of the Code of Ordinances, for four corner lots (at the northwest 
corner of W. Willis Street and N. Sixth Street) within Block 43 of Easton’s Addition.  Seconded by Council 
member Stuksa; motion carried on a vote of 6 Ayes.  
  
Consider a final plat for Southern Colony Section 2A, a Planned Unit Development being a subdivision of 
16.769 acres of land situated in the William Hall League, Abstract 31, City of Alvin ETJ, (along FM 521 
north of CR 57), Fort Bend County, Texas. 
On July 1, 2015 the Engineering Department received the Final Plat for Southern Colony 2A for review. This section consists of 
92 single-family residential lots, 6 blocks, and 4 reserves and is located within the City of Alvin ETJ in Fort Bend County (along 
FM 521 north of CR 57). The City Planning Commission unanimously approved the plat at their meeting on July 21, 2015. 
 
Michelle Segovia presented information before City Council. 
 
Council member Droege moved to approve a final plat for Southern Colony Section 2A, a Planned Unit 
Development being a subdivision of 16.769 acres of land situated in the William Hall League, Abstract 31, 
City of Alvin ETJ, (along FM 521 north of CR 57), Fort Bend County, Texas. Seconded by Council member 
Adame; motion carried on a vote of 6 Ayes. 
 
Consider the approval of an Engineering Services Agreement with Klotz Associates in the amount of 
$75,000.00 for engineering design services relating to the first phase of the City’s Plan Update; and 
authorize City Manager to sign. 
In June 2015 Staff from the Economic Development, Public Services, and Engineering Departments solicited qualifications from 
engineering firms to perform the engineering services relating to the update of the City’s Thoroughfare Plan.   The committee 
selected Klotz Associates to perform the work. Phase I of this two phase project consists of the data collection, public 
involvement, and GIS based thoroughfare map creation. The update of the City’s Thoroughfare Plan was one of the short term 
projects recommended by the recently approved 2035 Comprehensive Plan Update. 
 
Michelle Segovia presented information before City Council. 
 



MINUTES - 4 -                   August 6, 2015 
 

Council member Adame moved to approve an Engineering Services Agreement with Klotz Associates in the 
amount of $75,000.00 for engineering design services relating to the first phase of the City’s Thoroughfare 
Plan Update; and authorize City Manager to sign.  Seconded by Council member Stuksa; motion carried on 
a vote of 6 Ayes 
 
Consider Ordinance 15-O; amending Chapter 28, Comprehensive Fee Ordinance; to repeal certain sections 
of solid waste collection, disposal provisions and certain sections of water and sewer; first reading.   

 Currently, the City’s Chapter 28 Comprehensive Fee Ordinance only allows the City to adjust the water, sewer, and solid waste 
rates by the annual increase or decrease in the consumer price index rates for all urban consumers for the Houston-Galveston-
Brazoria, TX area (CPI-U).  In addition to the CPI-U, there are other factors that should be taken into consideration when 
adjusting water, sewer, and solid waste rates.  Water, sewer and solid waste rates should be adjusted to cover the operating and 
capital utility costs of the City; while providing revenue for future capital needs.  As a result, staff recommends that City Council 
repeal Section 28-2 of the Code of Ordinances.   Should City Council elect to repeal Section 28-2 of the code of ordinance, staff 
will be able to make recommendations on the water, sewer, and solid waste rates based on the costs of servicing water, sewer, 
and solid waste to the City of Alvin.  On the other hand, should  City Council elect not to repeal Section 28-2 of the Code of 
Ordinances, staff will continue to annually adjust water, sewer, and solid waste rates  based solely on the increase or decrease in 
the CPI-U. 
 
Council member Stuksa moved to approve Ordinance 15-O; amending Chapter 28, Comprehensive Fee 
Ordinance; to repeal certain sections of solid waste collection, disposal provisions and certain sections of 
water and sewer on first reading.  Seconded by Council member Adame; Mayor Horn called for a roll call 
vote: 
 
 
 
 
 
Mayor Horn broke the tie with a No vote; motion failed.  Council indicated they would like more information 
regarding this item. 
 
REPORTS FROM CITY MANAGER 
  

Review preliminary list of items for the Council meeting of August 20, 2015. 
Ms. Breland reviewed the preliminary list of items for the Council meeting of August 20, 2015. 
 
Items of Community Interest. 
Ms. Breland stated that the air conditioning system in the City Council Chambers and adjacent offices has 
suffered a loss, which will require the whole system to be replaced.  An emergency purchase order was 
issued, the replacement is expected to take about 8 weeks.  Ms. Breland reported that meetings might have 
to be moved around until the unit has been replaced.   
 
Ms. Roberts reported on upcoming events: 
 

 Alvin Live Final Summer Concert featuring Pee Wee Bowen will be held on Thursday August 13 from 7:30 p.m. at Alvin 
Community College Campus; Building “K”. 

 Operation Recreation will be held on Thursday August 13 from 11:00 a.m. – 2:00p.m. at Pearson Park. 
 Blanket Bingo & Community Movie will be held on Friday August 14 from 6:0 p.m. - 10:00 p.m. at Alvin Memorial Stadium. 
 Depot Market Days will be held on Saturday August 15 from 9:00 a.m. – 2:00 p.m. at the Depot. 
 Masonic Lodge Car Show will be held on Saturday August15 from 7:30a.m. – 6:00 p.m. at National Oak Park. 

 
REPORTS FROM COUNCIL MEMBERS 
Pursuant to S.B. No. 1182, City Council Members may make a report or an announcement about items of community interest during a meeting 
of the governing body. No action will be taken or discussed. 
 

Council member Thompson No  Council member Droege Yes 
Council member Reed No  Council member Adame Yes 
Council member Arendell Absent  Council member Stuksa Yes 
Council member Richards No    



MINUTES - 5 -                   August 6, 2015 
 

Council member Thompson commented on the recent request involving the changing of the Confederate 
General Street names within the city.  He stated that Ms. Breland did her due diligence in informing the City 
Council of such request.     
 
Council member Reed stated that the article published in the Alvin Sun regarding the changing of the 
Confederate General street names within the city was accurate.  The City has no intent of changing the street 
names.  He stated that the City Council has the best interest of the community at heart.   

 
Council member Richards agreed with both Council member’s Thompson and Reed.  He stated that people 
must have a change of heart in order for things to change.   

 
Council member Adame congratulated the Parks and Recreation Department on the grant awarded by 
Kaboom to replace the equipment at Morgan Park.  Children from the community recently attended a 
meeting with Kabbom where the children were tasked with developing a design for the playground.  He 
stated that 200 volunteers will be needed on October 10th for the build day. 

 
Council member Stuksa thanked the Parks and Recreation Department for their work in obtaining the 
Kaboom grant for playground equipment.  He also stated that he received many passionate phone calls and 
visits regarding the issue of the street name change.  He thanked everyone for their comments and stated 
that Council does not intend to change the names of the streets.  He thanked Ms. Breland for notifying City 
Council of such request.   
 
Mayor Horn thanked the Parks and Recreation Department for a job well done in obtaining the Kaboom 
grant for playground equipment.  He also stated that City Council does not intend to consider the request to 
change the street names.   
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Council member Adame moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:59 p.m. Seconded by Council member Richards 
motion to adjourn carried on a vote of 6 Ayes.  

 
 
PASSED and APPROVED this ______ day of ________________, 2015. 
 
 
        __________________________  
          Paul A. Horn, Mayor  
 
ATTEST: ___________________________  
                  Dixie Roberts, City Clerk 

 



PARKS AND RECREATION 
BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

Public Service Facility 
July 7, 2015 

6:30 pm 
 

 
Call to Order:  Meeting was called to order at 6:35pm by Dwight Rhodes 
 
Roll Call:  Present: Shala Rios, Terri Beasley, Jeanette Stuksa, Dwight Rhodes and Chris 
Hartman.   Also present was Parks Director Dan Kelinske and Council Members Roger Stuksa.  
 
Minutes:   

Terri made a motion to approve the minutes from June 2 meeting. Jeannette 2nd the 
motion. Motion passed. 

 
Petitions or Requests from the Public:  

 None at this time 
 

Report from the Chairman:  
 None at this time 
 

Director’s Report: 
 Dan had a conference with Brazoria County on June 23 to discuss grant for Butterfly 

Garden.  Nothing new to report at time of meeting. 
 Alvin received a grant from Kaboom for new playground.  Build date is to be sometime 

in October.  Looking to have at least 200 volunteers to assemble equipment. 
 Dan announced the CFO is trying to everything on Park’s CIP in the budget. 
 Dan took aerial pictures of Pearson Park for sidewalk repairs. He spoke with AGSA 

about where sidewalks where needed most.  There was also a discussion of a driveway to 
the concession stand. The board did not feel this was a good idea. 

 
Up Coming Events: 
Upcoming Park Related Council Agenda Items 

 
Special Presentations 

 None at this time 
 
Old Business:   
 
New Business: 

 Tree Planting Donation Program:  Trees will be 9-12 ft. and come in 30-40 gallon pots.  
$250 donation should cover the cost of a tree.  The person/persons purchasing a tree will 
receive a certificate. Terri made a motion for the City of Alvin Parks and Recreation Tree 
Program to be approved.  Jeannete 2nd motion. Motion passed. 



 Raiders Press Box:  Raiders are ready to paint their press box.  The color will be Gray. 
Cindy made a motion to approve the color of the press box. Terri 2nd the motion. Motion 
passed. 
 

 Pearson Park Concession Stand Paint Colors: Building will be Khaki and trim will be 
White. Eagle Scouts will begin painting on July 18. 

 
Announcements or Requests from Board Members:  

 Cindy had pictures of trash dumpster at Pearson Park. She said it was mostly brush but it 
was overflowing into parking area. 

 There was complaints from citizens on Facebook about trash at National Oak Park. There 
was discussion of patrolling the park at least until school starts. 

 Terri stated that was an excellent review on the city pool.  She also stated that Jackson 
(Asst. Pool Manager) was doing an excellent job. 
 

Adjournment:  A motion to adjourn was made by Shala R. Jeannette S. 2nd motion. Motion 
passed. Meeting was adjourned at 8:45 pm. 
                          
 
Submitted by: 
 
 
Shala Rios 
 





De
 
Ag

 

Typ

 
Sum

 

 
 
Sup
 

 
Re

 
 

Re
Re

 

Fu

Bu

Ac

Le

 

 

epartment:

genda Item

pe of Item:

mmary:   T
 

pporting d
 
 

ecommend

eviewed by De
eviewed by Ci

unding Exp

udgeted Ite

ccount Num

egal Review

: Admin

m:   Public 
propos
$627,0
new pr

  ☐Ordinance

This is a publ

ocuments

dation:   Th

epartment He
ity Attorney, if

pected: R

em: Yes ☐

mber:  

w Required

Age

nistration 

hearing to 
sed budget is
011.00 or 7.5
roperty adde

e 1st Reading ☐

lic hearing to

attached: 

his item requ

ead, if applica
f applicable ☐

Revenue ☐

☐  No ☐

d: N/A ☒

enda 

Meetin

receive com
s estimated t
53% and of 

ed to the tax 

☐ Ordinance 

o receive com

uires no actio

able ☐ 
☐ 

☐  Expen

☐  N/A

  Requ

 

 Com
 

ng Date:   8

mment on t
to raise mor

f that amoun
roll this year

2nd Reading ☐

mment on th

 

on at this tim

 Revie
 Revie

nditure ☐

☒

uired ☐

mmen

8/20/2015 

Contact:

the Proposed
re total prope
nt $244,847.
ar.   

☐Resolution ☒

he proposed 

me; this is a p

ewed by Chie
ewed by City 

 N/A ☒

Amount 

Date Com

ntary

Sereniah B

d FY 15-16
erty taxes th
00 is tax rev

☒ Public Hearin

FY-15-16 A

 
 
 

public hearin

ef Financial O
Manager ☒ 

☒

 

mpleted 

y 

Breland, City

6 Annual Bu
han last year
venue to be

ng ☐ Discussio

Annual Budg

ng only. 

fficer, if applic

Click here to 

Page 1 of 

y Manager 

udget.  This
r’s budget by
e raised from

on & Direction

get. 

cable ☒ 

enter a date.

1  

s 
y 

m 



De
 
Ag

 

Typ

 
Sum
roll
the 
sche
afte
 
Staf
As 
requ
con
 

 

 
 
Sup

 
Re

 
 

Re
Re

Fu
Bu

Ac

Le

 

epartment:

genda Item

pe of Item:

mmary:   
back rate or
rate on the 
edule two pu

er the date of

ff recommen
a result, we 
uired. The n

nsider adopti

pporting d
 

ecommend

eviewed by De
eviewed by Ci

 

unding Exp
udgeted Ite

ccount Num

egal Review

: Admin

m:   Public 
valuati
the pre

  ☐Ordinance

According t
r the effectiv
agenda of a
ublic hearin
f the first hea

nds to maint
are required

next public 
ng the tax ra

ocuments

dation:   Th

epartment He
ity Attorney, if

pected: R
em: Yes ☐

mber:  

w Required

Age

nistration 

hearing to 
ion, a rate th
eceding year

e 1st Reading ☐

to the Loca
ve tax rate, t
a future mee
ngs on the pr
aring. 

tain the same
d to have 2 p
hearing is s

ate at a Spec

attached: 

his item requ

ead, if applica
f applicable ☐

Revenue ☐
☐  No ☐

d: N/A ☒

enda 

Meetin

receive com
hat will incre
r by 7.53%.

☐ Ordinance 

l Governme
the taxing un
eting as an a
roposal.  Th

e tax rate, th
public hearin
scheduled fo
ial Meeting 

uires no actio

able ☐ 
☐ 

☐  Expen
☐  N/A

  Requ

 

 Com
 

ng Date:   8

mment on t
ease the tota

2nd Reading ☐

ent Code, w
nit's governi
action item. 
e second he

hat rate still 
ngs on the ta
or Thursday
to be held on

on at this tim

 Revie
 Revie

nditure ☐
☒

uired ☐

mmen

8/20/2015 

Contact:

the proposed
al tax revenu

☐Resolution ☒

when a prop
ing body mu
If the motio

earing may n

exceeds the
ax rate prior 
y, August 27
n Thursday 

me; this is a p

ewed by Chie
ewed by City 

 N/A ☒

Amount 

Date Com

ntary

Sereniah B

d tax rate o
ues from pro

☒ Public Hearin

osed rate ex
ust vote to p
on passes, th
not be held e

e State's calc
to adoption

7th at 7:00 
September 1

 
 
 

public hearin

ef Financial O
Manager ☒ 

☒

 

mpleted 

y 

Breland, City

of $0.8386 
operties on th

ng ☐ Discussio

xceeds the l
place a propo
he governin
earlier than t

culated effec
. This is the 
p.m.  City 
10, 2015 at 7

ng only. 

fficer, if applic

Click here to 

Page 1

y Manager 

per $100 o
he tax roll in

on & Direction

lower of the
osal to adop

ng body mus
the third day

ctive tax rate
first hearing

Council wil
7:00 p.m. 

cable ☐ 

enter a date.

1 of 1  

f 
n 

e 
pt 
st 
y 

e. 
g 
ll 



NOTICE OF 2015 TAX YEAR PROPOSED 
PROPERTY TAX RATE FOR CITY OF ALVIN 

 

 

A tax rate of $0.838600 per $100 valuation has been proposed for adoption by the governing body 
of CITY OF ALVIN. This rate exceeds the lower of the effective or rollback tax rate, and state 
law requires that two public hearings be held by the governing body before adopting the proposed 
tax rate. 

 

 

PROPOSED TAX RATE $0.838600 per $100 
PRECEDING YEAR'S TAX RATE $0.838600 per $100 
EFFECTIVE TAX RATE $0.793642 per $100 
ROLLBACK TAX RATE $0.857072 per $100 

 

The effective tax rate is the total tax rate needed to raise the same amount of property tax revenue 
for CITY OF ALVIN from the same properties in both the 2014 tax year and the 2015 tax year. 

 

 

The rollback tax rate is the highest tax rate that CITY OF ALVIN may adopt before voters are 
entitled to petition for an election to limit the rate that may be approved to the rollback rate. 

 

 

YOUR TAXES OWED UNDER ANY OF THE ABOVE RATES CAN BE 
CALCULATED AS FOLLOWS: 

 
property tax amount= (rate) x (taxable value of your property)/100 

For assistance or detailed information about tax calculations, please contact: 

Ro'Vin Garrett, PCC 
Tax Assessor-Collector 
451 N Velasco in Angleton, Texas 77515 
281-756-1838 
roving@brazoria-county.com 
www.brazoria-county.com/tax 

 

 

You are urged to attend and express your views at the following public hearings on the proposed 
tax rate: 

 

 

First Hearing: August 20, 2015 at 7:00 PM at the City Council Chambers, 2nd Floor City Hall 
located at 216 W Sealy Street in Alvin, Texas 77511. 

 

 

Second Hearing: August 27, 2015 at 7:00 PM at the City Council Chambers, 2nd Floor City Hall 
located at 216 W Sealy Street in Alvin, Texas 77511. 



De
 
Ag

 

Typ

 
Sum

 

 
 
Sup

 
Re

 
 

Re
Re

Fu

Bu

Ac

Le

 

 

epartment:

genda Item

pe of Item:

mmary:   T
 

pporting d
 

ecommend

eviewed by De
eviewed by Ci

 

unding Exp

udgeted Ite

ccount Num

egal Review

: Admin

m:   Annou
2015 a
Counc
Septem

  ☐Ordinance

This is for no

ocuments

dation:   N
pu

epartment He
ity Attorney, if

pected: R

em: Yes ☐

mber:  

w Required

Age

nistration 

unce that the
at 7:00 p.m. 
il is schedul

mber 10, 201

e 1st Reading ☐

tification pu

attached: 

o Action Re
urposes. 

ead, if applica
f applicable ☐

Revenue ☐

☐  No ☐

d: N/A ☒

enda 

Meetin

 2nd public 
in the Dow

led to vote o
15 at 7:00 p.m

☐ Ordinance 

urposes only

equired.  M

able ☐ 
☐ 

☐  Expen

☐  N/A

  Requ

 

 Com
 

ng Date:   8

hearing on t
wnstairs Con
on the propo
m. 

2nd Reading ☐

. 

 

Mayor is to r

 Revie
 Revie

nditure ☐

☒

uired ☐

mmen

8/20/2015 

Contact:

the tax rate w
ference Roo
osed tax rate

☐Resolution ☒

read agenda 

ewed by Chie
ewed by City 

 N/A ☒

Amount 

Date Com

ntary

Sereniah B

will be held 
om of Alvin
e at a specia

☒ Public Hearin

 
 
 

item aloud 

ef Financial O
Manager ☒ 

☒

 

mpleted 

y 

Breland, City

on Thursday
n City Hall a
al meeting o

ng ☐ Discussio

for public 

fficer, if applic

Click here to 

Page 1 of 

y Manager 

y August 27
and that City
on Thursday

on & Direction

notification 

cable ☒ 

enter a date.

1  

, 
y 

y, 



De
 
Ag

 

Typ

 
Sum
wat
urba
othe
sew
prov
sect
of C
and
othe
Ord
incr
on T
up f

 

 
 
Sup
 

 
Re

Fu

Bu

Ac

Le

 

 

epartment:

genda Item

pe of Item:

mmary: Cu
ter, sewer, an
an consumer
er factors tha

wer and solid
viding reven
tions of Cha
Chapter 28-2
d solid waste
er hand, sho
dinances, sta
rease or decr
Thursday, A
for second re

 

pporting d
Ordinance 

 

ecommend

unding Exp

udgeted Ite

ccount Num

egal Review

: Admin

m:   Consid
amend
of wate

  ☒Ordinance

urrently, the
nd solid was
rs for the H
at should be 

d waste rates
nue for futur
apter 28-2 of
2 of the Cod
 rates based 
ould  City C
aff will cont
rease in the C

August 13th.  
eading on Au

ocuments
15-O; redlin

dation:   M

pected: R

em: Yes ☐

mber:  

w Required

Age

nistration 

der Ordinan
d certain sect
er and sewer

e 1st Reading ☐

e City’s Chap
ste rates by t
ouston-Galv
taken into c
 should be a

re capital nee
f the Code of
de of Ordina

on the costs
Council elec
tinue to ann
CPI-U.  This
Depending 

ugust 20th.   

attached: 
ned 

Motion to app

Revenue ☐

☐  No ☐

d: N/A ☐

enda 

Meetin

nce 15-O; a
tions of solid
r provisions.

☐ Ordinance 

pter 28 Com
the annual in
veston-Brazo
consideration
adjusted to co
eds.  As a re
f Ordinances
ances, staff w
s of servicing
ct not to am
nually adjust
s ordinance w
on the outco

prove Ordina

☐  Expen

☐  N/A

  Requ

 

 Com
 

ng Date:   8

amending Ch
d waste colle
. 

2nd Reading ☐

mprehensive F
ncrease or d
oria, TX are
n when adjus
over the ope
esult, staff re
s.   Should C
will be able 
g water, sew

mend the rele
t water, sew
will be brou
ome of such

 

ance 15-O. 

nditure ☐

☒

uired ☒

mmen

8/20/2015 

Contact:

hapter 28, 
ection & disp

☐Resolution ☐

Fee Ordinan
decrease in th
a (CPI-U).  
sting water, 
erating and c
ecommends 
City Council

to make rec
wer, and solid
evant sectio

wer, and soli
ught before th
h will determ

 N/A ☐

Amount 

Date Com

ntary

Sereniah B

Comprehen
posal provis

☐ Public Hearin

nce only allo
he consumer
 In addition
sewer, and s

capital utility
that City Co

l elect to am
commendati
d waste to th

ons of Chap
id waste rat
he City Coun

mine whether

 
 
 

☐

 

mpleted 

y 

Breland, City

sive Fee O
ions and cer

ng ☐ Discussio

ows the City 
r price index
n to the CPI
solid waste r
y costs of the
ouncil amen

mend the relev
ons on the w
he City of A
ter 28-2 of 
tes  based s
ncil at a Spe
r or not this 

7/28/2015 

Page 1 of 2

y Manager 

Ordinance; to
rtain sections

on & Direction

to adjust the
x rates for al
-U, there are
rates.  Water
e City; while

nd the related
vant section
water, sewer

Alvin.  On the
the Code o

solely on the
ecial Meeting

item will be

2 

o 
s 

e 
ll 
e 
r, 
e 
d 
s 
r, 
e 
f 
e 
g 
e 



 
 
Rev
Rev
Rev
Rev

 

 

viewed by Dep
viewed by City
viewed by Chi
viewed by City

partment Hea
y Attorney, if a
ief Financial O
y Manager ☒

ad, if applicab
applicable ☒ 
Officer, if app
 

ble ☐ 

licable ☒  

Page 2 of 22 



ORDINANCE NO. 15-O 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 28, COMPREHENSIVE FEE 
ORDINANCE, OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, CITY OF ALVIN, 
TEXAS FOR THE PURPOSE OF AMENDING CERTAIN SECTIONS OF 
SOLID WASTE COLLECTION AND DISPOSAL PROVISIONS AND 
ALSO CERTAIN SECTIONS OF WATER AND SEWER PROVISIONS; 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND SETTING FORTH 
OTHER PROVISIONS RELATED THERETO. 

 
 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS: 
 

Section 1. That Section 28-2 of the Code of Ordinances, City of Alvin, Texas is hereby 
amended by amending section (4) of the Solid Waste Collection and Disposal provisions as set 
forth below: 

 
Sec. 28-2.  In General. 

. . . 
 
SOLID WASTE COLLECTION AND DISPOSAL 
 
. . .  

 
(4) Beginning with the October, 2014 billing cycle, the solid waste rates as set forth above 

shall be increased. Beginning with the October 1, 2007 billing dates, and each year 
thereafter, the water, sewer, and solid waste rates as set forth above shall be adjusted 
incrementally on an annual basis in accordance with the CPI-U change. As used herein, 
"CPI-U" shall mean the revised consumer price index rate for all urban consumers (all 
items included) for the Houston-Galveston-Brazoria, TX area, based on the latest 
available figures from the Department of Labor's Bureau of Labor Statistics (the 
"bureau"). The rates, set in subsections (1), (2) and (3) above, shall be automatically 
adjusted with the October billing cycle of each year by an amount equal to the percentage 
that the CPI-U has increased or decreased based on the most recent CPI-U information 
available at time of submission of the contractors petition for adjustment. 

 
(4) Beginning with the October, 2015 billing cycles, and each year thereafter, the solid waste 

rates shall be increased, at a minimum, based on the annual CPI-U rate using the 
preceding April data of that year. The Council may also use other factors to determine 



Ord. 15-O Page 2 of 3 

any additional increase. The rates, set in subsections (1), (2) and (3) above, shall be 
automatically adjusted with the October billing cycles of each year.  
*As used herein, "CPI-U" shall mean the revised consumer price index rate for all urban 
consumers (all items included) for the Houston-Galveston-Brazoria, TX area, based on 
the latest available figures from the Department of Labor's Bureau of Labor Statistics (the 
"bureau").  

 
. . .  
 
Section 2. That Section 28-2 of the Code of Ordinances, City of Alvin, Texas is hereby 
amended by amending section (17) of the Water and Sewer provisions as set forth below: 
 
Sec. 28-2.  In General. 
 
. . .  
 
WATER AND SEWER  
 
(17) Beginning with the December 1, 2005, billing dates, the water and sewer rates as set forth 

above shall be increased. Beginning with the October 1, 2006, billing dates, and each 
year thereafter, the water and sewer rates as set forth above shall be adjusted 
incrementally on an annual basis in accordance with the CPI-U change. As used herein, 
"CPI-U" shall mean the revised consumer price index rate for all urban consumers (all 
items included) for the Houston-Galveston-Brazoria, TX area, based on the latest 
available figures from the Department of Labor's Bureau of Labor Statistics (the 
"bureau"). The rates, set in subsections (10) and (11) above, shall be automatically 
adjusted with the October 1 billing dates of each year by an amount equal to the 
percentage that the CPI-U has changed over the previous 12-month period.  

 
(17) Beginning with the October, 2015 billing cycles, and each year thereafter, the water and 

sewer rates shall be increased, at a minimum, based on the annual CPI-U rate using the 
preceding April data of that year. The Council may also use other factors to determine 
any additional increase. The rates, set in subsections (10) and (11) above, shall be 
automatically adjusted with the October billing cycles of each year.  
*As used herein, "CPI-U" shall mean the revised consumer price index rate for all urban 
consumers (all items included) for the Houston-Galveston-Brazoria, TX area, based on 
the latest available figures from the Department of Labor's Bureau of Labor Statistics (the 
"bureau").  

 
 
 



Ord. 15-O Page 3 of 3 

. . . . 
 

Section 3. That except as amended herein all other provisions of Chapter 28 of the Code of 
Ordinances, City of Alvin, Texas shall remain in full force and effect.  To the extent of any 
conflict or inconsistency between the provisions of this ordinance and any other ordinance, the 
provisions of this ordinance shall control. 

 
Section 4. Severability. Should any section or part of this Ordinance be held 
unconstitutional, illegal, invalid, or the application to any person or circumstance for any reasons 
thereof ineffective or inapplicable, such unconstitutionality, illegality, invalidity, or 
ineffectiveness of such section or part shall in no way affect, impair or invalidate the remaining 
portion or portions thereof; but as to such remaining portion or portions, the same shall be and 
remain in full force and effect and to this end the provisions of this ordinance are declared to be 
severable. 
 
Section 5. Publication. The City Clerk of the City of Alvin is hereby directed to publish this 
ordinance, or its caption and penalty clause, in one issue of the official City newspaper as 
required by Chapter 52 of the Texas Local Government Code and the City of Alvin Charter. 
 
Section 6. Effective Date.  This ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its 
passage and publication in accordance with the provisions of Chapt. 52, Tex. Loc. Gov't. Code and 
the City of Alvin Charter. 
 
Section 7. Open Meetings Act. It is hereby officially found and determined that the 
meeting at which this ordinance was passed was open to the public as required and the public 
notice of the time, place and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open 
Meetings Act, Chapt. 551, Tex. Gov’t Code. Notice was also provided as required by Chapter 52 
of the Texas Local Government Code and the City of Alvin Charter. 
 
 
PASSED on the first reading on the _______ day of ______________________________, 2015. 
 
PASSED on the second and final reading on the ______ day of _____________________, 2015. 
 
ATTEST:      CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS 
 
 
By: ________________________________  By:_________________________________ 
               Dixie Roberts, City Clerk         Paul A. Horn, Mayor 



De
 
Ag

 

Typ

 
Sum
Bou
Fire
Ass

 

 
 
Sup
 
 

 
Re

 
 
Rev
Rev
Rev
Rev

Fu

Bu

Ac

Le

 

 

epartment:

genda Item

pe of Item:

mmary:   O
ulevard and ex
e Marshal in r
ociation due t

 

pporting d
Ordinance
Aerial Ma
 

ecommend

viewed by Dep
viewed by City
viewed by Chi
viewed by City

 

unding Exp

udgeted Ite

ccount Num

egal Review

: Enginee

m:   Consid
(located
penalty

  ☒Ordinance

Ordinance 15
xtending the 
response to tr
to residents p

ocuments
e 15-P 
ap  

dation:   M

partment Hea
y Attorney, if a
ief Financial O
y Manager ☒

pected: R

em: Yes ☐

mber:  

w Required

Age

ering 

er Ordinance
d off Highwa

y and publicat

e 1st Reading ☐

5-P establishe
entire length 

raffic safety c
parking along 

attached: 

Move to approv

ad, if applicab
applicable ☒ 
Officer, if app
 

Revenue ☐

☐  No ☐

d: N/A ☐

enda 

Meetin

e 15-P; establ
ay 35 North);
tion; and setti

☐ Ordinance 

es a no park
of the roadw

complaints rec
North Pointe

ve Ordinance

ble ☒ 

licable ☐  

☐  Expen

☐  N/A

  Requ

 

 Com
 

ng Date:   8

lishing a no 
; authorizing 
ing forth othe

2nd Reading ☐

king zone alo
way. This ordi
ceived from t

e Trails Boule

 

e 15-P on 1st r

nditure ☐

☒

uired ☒

mmen

8/20/2015 

Contact:

parking zone
installation o

er provisions r

☐Resolution ☐

ong both side
inance is bein
the North Poi
evard.   

reading. 

 N/A ☒

Amount 

Date Com

ntary

Michelle Se

e along North
of appropriat
related thereto

☐ Public Hearin

es of each la
ng proposed a
inte Trails Su

 
 
 

☒

 

mpleted 

y 

egovia, City E

h Pointe Tra
te signage; pr
o; first readin

ng ☐ Discussio

ane of North 
at the request

ubdvision’s H

8/12/2015 

Page 1 of 

Engineer 

ails Boulevard
roviding for a
ng. 

on & Direction

Pointe Trail
t of the City’

Home Owner’

1  

d 
a 

s 
s 
s 



ORDINANCE NO.15-P 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALVIN, 
TEXAS ESTABLISHING A “NO PARKING” ZONE ALONG NORTH 
POINTE TRAILS BOULEVARD; AUTHORIZING INSTALLATION OF 
APPROPRIATE SIGNAGE; PROVIDING FOR A PENALTY AND 
PUBLICATION; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND SETTING 
FORTH OTHER PROVISIONS RELATED THERETO. 

 
 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS: 
 
Section 1. That there is hereby established a “No Parking” zone along both sides of the east 
bound lane and both sides of the west bound lane of North Pointe Trails Boulevard and 
extending the entire length of the roadway.  
 
Section2. Authority to Erect Signs. The City Manager of the City of Alvin, Texas or her 
designee, after the effective date of this ordinance, shall cause to be erected signs designating the 
“No Parking” zone, as required by the Texas Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices along 
both sides of each lane of North Pointe Trails Boulevard reflecting the “No Parking” area 
established herein. 
 
Section 3. Penalty Provision. Any person violating the parking restriction established by 
this Ordinance, upon conviction, shall be punished by a fine in accordance with the general 
penalty section 1-5 of the Code of Ordinances. 
 
Section 4. Publication. The City Clerk of the City of Alvin is hereby directed to publish this 
Ordinance, or its caption and penalty clause, in one issue of the official City newspaper as 
required by the City of Alvin Charter. 
 
Section 5. Effective Date. This ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its 
passage and publication in accordance with the provisions of Chapt. 52, Tex. Loc. Gov't.Code, 
and the City of Alvin Charter. 
 
Section 6. Open Meetings Act. It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting 
at which this Ordinance was passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of 
the time, place and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, 
Chapt. 551, Tex. Gov’t Code. 

 
PASSEDAND APPROVED on first reading this ____ day of _____________________, 2015. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED on second and final reading this ____ day of ___________, 2015. 



 
 
ATTEST:      CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS 
 
 
By: _______________________________  By: ________________________________ 

Dixie Roberts, City Clerk  Paul A. Horn, Mayor 
 



BAILEY LN

N HIGHWAY 35

NORTH POINTE TRAILS

WARD LN

HANNAH LN

Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AEX,
Getmapping, Aerogrid, IGN, IGP, swisstopo, and the GIS User Community

Inset

·

Proposed No Parking Zone

Proposed No Parking Zone - North Pointe Trails Entrance



De
 
Ag

 

Typ

Sum
an a
to c
Reg
mem
enti
 
Mem

· Ac
· Sa
· As
· Ac
 
The

 TI
re

 TI
as
ad

 TI
 TI
 A

(s
 A

B
 Th

pr

 

 

epartment:

genda Item

pe of Item:

 
mmary:   Th
acronym for 
competitivel
gion 8 Educ
mbership to
ities in multi

mbership in 

ccess to com
avings of tim
ssistance wit
ccess to pric

e general pro

IPS posts a
esponses. 
IPS advertis
s in additio
dvertisement
IPS collects 
IPS staff ope

A scoring com
scoring rubri

A vendor rec
oard of Dire
he ESC Bo
roposed cont

: Admin

m:   Consid
Purcha
purcha

  ☐Ordinance

his resolution
The Interloc

ly procured 
cation Servic
 all public 
iple states, fr

this program

mpetitively p
me and financ
th purchasin

cing based on

ocess to awar

an RFP/RFQ

ses the postin
onal format
t in USA Tod
all incoming

en and recor
mmittee revi
ic is included
eiving a sco

ectors at the 
oard of Dire
tracts. 

Age

nistration 

der Resolutio
asing System
asing program

e 1st Reading ☐

n is approvin
cal Purchasi
purchasing 
ce Center (E
and private 
ree of charge

m will offer t

rocured con
cial resource

ng process by
n a “national

rd a TIPS co

Q for a spec

ng of the RF
ts establishe
day. 
g proposals 
rd all of the p
iews all prop
d in the post
ore of at lea
monthly me

ectors votes 

enda 

Meetin

on 15-R-19;
m (TIPS/TA
m and autho

☐ Ordinance 

ng the partic
ing System. 
contracts to

ESC) locate
schools, co

e. 

the city: 

tracts with q
es necessary
y qualified T
l” high-profi

ontract to a v

cific product

FP/RFQ in a
ed by TIPS

until the dea
proposals su
posals and sc
ed RFP/RFQ
st 80 on the

eeting to rece
to award c

 

 Com
 

ng Date:   8

 authorizing
APS) for th
orize the City

2nd Reading ☒

cipation in th
TIPS is a na

o its membe
ed in Pittsbu
olleges, univ

quality vendo
 to fulfill bid

TIPS staff 
file contract

vendor is as f

t/service wit

a manner tha
S as benefi

adline for sub
ubmitted prio
cores the pro
Q documents
e scoring rub
eive a TIPS c
ontracts fol

mmen

8/20/2015 

Contact:

g an interloc
he purpose 
y Manager to

☒Resolution ☐

he Interlocal
ational purch

ership.  TIPS
urg, Texas.
versities, cit

ors 
d requiremen

follows: 

th a deadlin

at meets the 
ficial to TIP

ubmission. 
or to the adv
oposals base
s). 
bric is then 
contract to s
lowing the 

ntary

Sereniah B

al agreemen
of particip

o sign. 

☐ Public Hearin

l Purchasing 
hasing coop
S is housed 
 This progr
ies, countie

nts 

ne date and 

 state of Tex
PS member

vertised dead
ed on the crit

recommend
sell the speci
recommend

y 

Breland, City

nt through T
pating in a 

ng ☐ Discussio

System (TIP
erative that 
at and man

ram is availa
s and other 

time for su

xas requirem
rs including

dline. 
teria establis

ded to the Re
ified product
dation and d

Page 1 of 2

y Manager 

he Interloca
cooperative

on & Direction

PS).  TIPS i
offers acces

naged by the
able through
governmen

ubmission o

ments as wel
g a nationa

shed by TIPS

egion 8 ESC
t/service. 
discussion o

2  

l 
e 

s 
s 
e 
h 

nt 

f 

ll 
al 

S 

C 

f 



TIP
Gaz
pub
 

 

 
 
Sup
 
 

 
Re

 
 

Re
Re

 

Fu

Bu

Ac

Le

 

 

PS solicita
zette in Pit
blished in B

pporting d
Resolutio
Interloca
 

ecommend

eviewed by De
eviewed by Ci

unding Exp

udgeted Ite

ccount Num

egal Review

ations (RF
ttsburg, Te
Baton Roug

ocuments
on 15-R-19. 
al Agreement

dation:   M
Th
co

epartment He
ity Attorney, if

pected: R

em: Yes ☐

mber:  

w Required

P’s/RFQ’s
exas as we
ge, Louisia

attached: 

t. 

Move to appr
he Interlocal
ooperative pu

ead, if applica
f applicable ☒

Revenue ☐

☐  No ☐

d: N/A ☐

) are adve
ll as on a 

ana. 

rove Resolut
l Purchasing
urchasing pr

able ☐ 
☒ 

☐  Expen

☐  N/A

  Requ

ertised for
national sc

 

tion 15-R-19
g System (TI
rogram and a

 Revie
 Revie

nditure ☐

☒

uired ☒

r 2 consec
cope in the

9; authorizin
IPS/TAPS) f
authorize the

ewed by Chie
ewed by City 

 N/A ☒

Amount 

Date Com

cutive wee
e USA Tod

 
 
 

ng an interlo
for the purpo
e City Mana

ef Financial O
Manager ☒ 

☒

 

mpleted 

eks in the
day and Th

ocal agreem
ose of partic

ager to sign.

fficer, if applic

8/12/2015 

Page 2 of 2

e Pittsburg
e Advocate

ment through 
cipating in a

cable ☐ 

2  

g 
e 



RESOLUTION  
(Please check)  

__ Governing Board 
__ Commissioners Court 

STATE OF _____________________________ COUNTY OF ______________________________ 

THE REGION VIII EDUCATION SERVICE CENTER for THE INTERLOCAL PURCHASING SYSTEM 

And 

__________________________________________________________________________________ 
(Name of Entity applying for Membership in TIPS) 

WHEREAS, the entity listed above, pursuant to the authority granted by the applicant’s state purchasing 

Requirements, desires to participate in The Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS).  TIPS is a National  

Cooperative Purchasing Program offered by Region VIII Education Service Center, located in Pittsburg, 

Texas, (Camp County).  Participation, through membership and utilization of competitively bid and  

awarded vendor contracts  in a cooperative purchasing program specializing in the management of high  

quality cooperative procurement solutions will be beneficial to the taxpayers through the anticipated  

savings to be realized by such entity listed above.  

Therefore, be it RESOLVED, that the entity listed above has identified a stated need for participation in 

The Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS) whereby ______________________________________ is  
(Name of Authorized Person)  

authorized and directed to sign and deliver any and all necessary documents herewith for and on behalf  

of above named entity requesting membership in TIPS. I certify that the foregoing is a true and correct  

original Resolution duly adopted by the  _____________________________________________________ 
   (Name of Entity applying for Membership in TIPS) 

and is filed on record with TIPS. 

In witness thereof, I have set my hand and signature this ______ day of __________________, 20____. 

By:  _______________________________________ ___________________________________ 
(Authorized Signature for Entity)  (Printed Name) 

_______________________________________ ___________________________________ 
(Title or Position)    (email address) 

This legal  document will remain current on file until either party severs the agreement. 

15-R-19

X

Texas Brazoria

City of Alvin

Sereniah Breland, City Manager

City of Alvin, Texas.

Paul A. Horn

phorn@cityofalvin.comMayor



INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 
Region VIII Education Service Center 

TEXAS PUBLIC ENTITY OR LOCAL GOVERNMENT 
(School, College, University, State, City, County, or Other Political Subdivision) 

________________________________________    _________ -________  
TEXAS PUBLIC ENTITY Control Number (TIPS will Assign) 

Schools enter County-District Number 

Region VIII Education Service Center 225  -     950 
Pittsburg, Texas  County-District Number 
Texas Education Code §8.002 permits regional education service centers, at the direction of the 
Commissioner of Education, to provide services to assist school districts, colleges and universities 
in improving student performance and increasing the efficiency and effectiveness of school, college 
and university operations.  Authority for such services is granted under Texas Government Code §§ 
791.001 et seq as amended.  Cooperative Purchasing Services under this agreement are extended 
to all Texas State, City or County Government Agencies, or any other Local Government Entity as 
defined in the Texas Government Code § 791.003.  
This Interlocal Agreement (hereinafter the “Agreement”) is effective ____________________ and 
shall be automatically renewed unless either party gives sixty (60) days prior written notice of non-
renewal. This Agreement may be terminated without cause by either party upon (60) days prior 
written notice, or may also be determined for cause at anytime upon written notice stating the 
reason for and effective date of such terminations and after giving the affected party a thirty (30) 
day period to cure any breach. 
Statement of Services to be Performed: 
Region VIII Education Service Center, by this Agreement, agrees to provide cooperative purchasing 
services to the above-named public entity through a Program known as the The Interlocal 
Purchasing System (TIPS) Program. 
The purpose of the TIPS Program shall be to obtain substantial savings for participating School 
District, University, College, Community College, City, County or Other Public Agencies through 
cooperative purchasing. 
Roles of the TIPS Purchasing Cooperative: 
1. Provide for the organizational structure of the program.
2. Provide staff for efficient operation of the program.
3. Promote marketing of the TIPS Program.
4. Coordinate the Competitively Bid Process for all Vendor Awarded Contracts.
5. Provide members with procedures for placing orders through TIPS PO System.
6. Maintain filing system for Due Diligence Documentation.

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT, continued 

Role of the Public Entity: 
1. Commit to participate in the program by an authorized signature on membership forms.

City of Alvin

August 20, 2015



2. Designate a Primary Contact and Secondary Contact for entity.
3. Commit to purchase products and services from TIPS Vendors when in the best interest of

the entity.
4. Submit Purchase Orders and/or Vendor Contracts through the TIPS PO System by emailing

the pdf document to tipspo@tips-usa.com.
5. Accept shipments of products ordered from Awarded Vendors.
6. Process Payments to Awarded Vendors in a timely manner.
General Provisions: 

The Parties agree to comply fully with all applicable federal, state, and local statutes, ordinances, 
rules, and regulations in connection with the programs contemplated under this Agreement. This 
Agreement is subject to all applicable present and future valid laws governing such programs. 
This Agreement shall be governed by the law of the State of Texas and venue shall be in the county 
in which the administrative offices of RESC VIII are located which is Camp County, Texas. 
This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the Parties hereto with respect to the matters 
covered by its terms, and it may not be modified in any manner without the express written consent 
of the Parties. 
If any term(s) or provision(s) of this Agreement are held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be 
invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remainder of the provisions of this Agreement shall remain in full 
force and effect 
The Parties to this Agreement expressly acknowledge and agree that all monies paid pursuant to 
this Agreement shall be paid from budgeted available funds for the current fiscal year of each such 
entity. 
Before any party may resort to litigation, any claims, disputes or other matters in question between 
the Parties to this Agreement shall be submitted to nonbinding mediation 
No Party to this Agreement waives or relinquishes any immunity or defense on behalf of 
themselves, their directors, officers, employees, and agents as a result of its execution of this 
Agreement and performance of the functions and obligations described herein. 
This Agreement may be negotiated and transmitted between the Parties by means of a facsimile 
machine and the terms and conditions agreed to are binding upon the Parties. 
Authorization: 

Region VIII Education Service Center and The Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS) Program have 
entered into an Agreement to provide cooperative purchasing opportunities to public agencies. 

mailto:tipspo@tips-usa.com


INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT, continued 

This Agreement was approved by the governing boards of the respective parties at meetings that 
were posted and held in accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, Texas Government Code 
ch. 551. (If required by the entity.) 
The individuals signing below are authorized to do so by the respective parties to this Agreement. 
Public Member Entity: Purchasing Cooperative Lead Agency: 

_____________________________________ Region VIII Education Service Center 
Entity Or District Name 

By: ______________________________ By: ______________________________ 
Authorized Signature Authorized Signature  

Title:  _______________________________ Title: Executive Director Region VIII ESC 
_________________________________ ___________________________________ 
Date  Date 

Public Entity Contact Information 

_________________________________ 
Primary Purchasing Person Name 

Street Address 

City,   State Zip 

Telephone Number 

Fax Number   
_____________________________________ 
Primary Person Email Address       
_____________________________________ 
Secondary Person Name 
_____________________________________ 
Secondary Person Email Address 

If your entity does not require you to have an Interlocal Agreement, please go to the TIPS website 
under Membership and take advantage of online registration.  The states of Texas and Arizona do 
require all entities to have an Interlocal Agreement.  Email completed Interlocal Agreement to 
tips@tips-usa.com. 

City of Alvin

City Manager

8/20/15

215 W. Sealy

Alvin, Texas 77511

Junru Roland, CFO

281-388-4216

jroland@cityofalvin.com

Florence Chapa

fchapa@cityofalvin.com



De
 
Ag

 

Typ

 
Sum
coll
con
 
Thi

Ove
add
inco
revi
 

Fu  

 

epartment:

genda Item

pe of Item:

mmary:   
lection and 

ntractor.   

s Addendum
 

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)

 
er the past 

dendums as 
orporate all 
iew and appr

unding Exp

: City A

m:   Consid
betwee
Progre
Index 
fuel co

  ☐Ordinance

The City's 
disposal ser

m #12 will in

) Progre
now m

) Progre
contra
sixty (

) Progre
each 
marke
specia
warran

) Progre
) Progre
) Progre
) Progre

10 years, t
the comple
the current t
roval by Pro

pected: R

Age

ttorney 

der Addendu
en the City 
essive Waste
Rate for All

ost adjustmen

e 1st Reading ☐

contract (si
rvice contain

nclude the fo

essive will d
make paymen
essive agree
act year. Th
(60) days of 
essive will d
subsequent 

eting materi
al projects, 
nted. 
essive will p
essive agree
essive will s
essive will d

the original 
ete documen
terms into a

ogressive. 

Revenue ☐

enda 

Meetin

um No. 12 to
of Alvin a

e Solutions d
l Urban Con
nts pursuant

☐ Ordinance 

gned Augus
ns a provisi

ollowing chan

decrease the 
nt directly to
s to perform

he audit shal
f the October
donate $7,20

year for th
al to the pu
contact inf

provide “resi
s to eliminat

schedule a ci
discontinue t

contract ha
nt. The City
a single docu

☐  Expen

 

 Com
 

ng Date:   8

o the Contra
and Progres
due to the d
nsumers for 
to the agree

2nd Reading ☐

st 18, 2005)
ion for an a

nges: 

KAB donati
o KAB, at th

m an annual W
ll be perform
r 1 annual re
00 annually b
he term of 
ublic for the
formation, a

idential heav
te the 5 week
ity-wide clea
the Convenie

as been am
y Attorney 
ument that w

nditure ☒

mmen

8/20/2015 

Contact:

act for Refu
ssive Waste
decrease in t
the Houston

ement; and a

☐Resolution ☐

) with Prog
annual adjus

ion from $12
he rate of $50
Waste Audit
med and sub
enewal. 
beginning wi
the contrac

e purpose of
and other a

vy trash” pic
k Spring pho
an-up at leas
ence Center 

mended at le
would like 

will be prese

 N/A ☐

ntary

Bobbi Kac

se Collectio
e Solutions 
the CPI-U (
n-Galveston

authorize the

☐ Public Hearin

gressive Wa
stment of co

2,000 to $6,
00 per mont
t beginning w
bmitted to t

ithin 30 day
ct, to the C
f notifying 
additional i

ckup once a m
one-in bulk t
st two (2) tim
at their loca

east annually
to prepare 

ented to cou

 
☐

y 

cz, City Attor

on and Dispo
to adjust r

(revised Con
n-Brazoria, T
e Mayor to si

ng ☒ Discussio

aste Solution
ompensation

000 and Pro
th. 
with the Oct
the City of A

ys of October
City to spon

the citizens 
information 

month. 
trash pickup

mes per year.
ation. 

y and now 
an updated

uncil for ratif

Page 1 of 2

rney 

osal Services
ates paid to

nsumer Price
TX area) and
ign. 

on & Direction

ns for refuse
n paid to the

ogressive wil

tober 1, 2015
Alvin within

r 1, 2015 and
nsor monthly
 of services
as may be

p. 
. 

contains 1
d contract to
fication afte

2  

s 
o 
e 
d 

e 
e 

ll 

5 
n 

d 
y 
s, 
e 

1 
o 
r 



 

 
 
 
Sup
 

 
Re

 
 

Re
Re

 

Bu

 

 

pporting d
Addendu
 

ecommend

eviewed by De
eviewed by Ci

Account N

udgeted Ite

Legal Rev

ocuments
um #12 

dation:   M
Pr

epartment He
ity Attorney, if

Number:  

em: Yes ☒

view Requi

attached: 

Move to appr
rogressive W

ead, if applica
f applicable ☒

☒  No 

red: N/A 

rove Addend
Waste Solutio

able ☒ 
☒ 

☐  N/A

☐  Re

 

dum No. 12
ons and auth

 Revie
 Revie

☐

quired ☒

to the Contr
horize the Ma

ewed by Chie
ewed by City 

Amount

☒  Date C

ract between
ayor to exec

ef Financial O
Manager ☐ 

t  

Completed 

n the City o
cute Addendu

fficer, if applic

8/19/2015

Page 2 of 2

f Alvin and 
um No. 12.  

cable ☐ 

5 

2  



ADDENDUM NO. 12 TO CITY OF ALVIN 
CONTRACT FOR REFUSE COLLECTION 

 AND DISPOSAL SERVICES 
 

THIS TWELTH ADDENDUM (“Addendum No. 12”) is entered into this ______ day 
of ______________________, 2015, by and between the City of Alvin, Texas, a home-rule city 
of the State of Texas (the “City”) and Progressive Waste Solutions of TX, Inc., (the 
“Contractor”), the Parties to this Agreement. 
 

WHEREAS, the City and the Contractor entered into a Contract for Refuse Collection 
and Disposal Services on or about August 18, 2005 (the “Original Agreement”);   
  
 WHEREAS, the City and the Contractor entered into an Addendum No. 1 on or about 
September 12, 2006 (the “First Addendum”);  
  

WHEREAS, the City and the Contractor entered into an Addendum No. 2 on or about 
March 15, 2007 (the “Second Addendum”);  
  

WHEREAS, the City and the Contractor entered into an Addendum No. 3 on or about 
September 20, 2007 (the “Third Addendum”);  
  

WHEREAS, the City and the Contractor entered into an Addendum No. 4 on or about 
July 21, 2008 (the “Fourth Addendum”);  
  

 WHEREAS, the City and the Contractor entered into an Addendum No. 5 on or about 
September 18, 2009 (the “Fifth Addendum”);  
  

WHEREAS, the City and the Contractor entered into an Addendum No. 6 on or about 
September 2, 2010 (The “Sixth Addendum”);  
  

WHEREAS, the City and the Contractor entered into an Addendum No. 7 on or about 
September 1, 2011 (the “Seventh Addendum”);  
  

WHEREAS, the City and the Contractor entered into an Addendum No. 8 on or about 
August 16, 2012 (the “Eighth Addendum”);  

 
WHEREAS, the City and the Contractor entered into an Addendum No. 9 on or about 

August 15, 2013 (the “Ninth Addendum”);  
 
WHEREAS, the City and the Contractor entered into an Addendum No. 10 on or about 

August 21, 2014 (the “Tenth Addendum”); 
 
WHEREAS, the City and the Contractor entered into an Addendum No. 11 on or about 

February 19, 2015 (the “Eleventh Addendum”); 
  

WHEREAS, the Original Agreement, and the First, Second, Third, Fourth, Fifth, Sixth, 
Seventh, Eighth, Ninth, Tenth and Eleventh Addendums to the Original Agreement are hereby 



Progressive Addendum #12   Page 2 of 5 
 

collectively referred to as the “Agreement”;    
   

WHEREAS, additionally, the City and the Contractor desire to amend Section 9(j) 
amending the amount of donations to Keep Alvin Beautiful; 

 
WHEREAS, the City and the Contractor desire to add a new section, (5) Waste Audit to 

Section 9, Standards for Service, (m) Reports, providing for a Waste Audit to be performed by 
Contractor on an annual basis; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City and the Contractor desire to add a new section, (d) Marketing 

Materials to Section 15, Contractor’s Obligations to the City, providing for a donation by 
Progressive to be used to inform the public about services and contact information to be 
performed by Contractor on an annual basis; and 

 
WITNESSETH: 

  
NOW, THEREFORE, and in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises 

contained herein, City and Contractor hereby agree as follows:   
 

I. 
 
 The Contract is amended by adding Addendum No. 12 to the Contract which contains the 
following provisions: 
 
 

1.  Annual Recycling Bids. Section 9(j) of the Agreement is hereby amended and 
replaced with the following:  

 
(j)  Recycling and Keeping Alvin Beautiful.  The Contractor shall be solely 

responsible for marketing and selling Recyclable Materials. The Contractor 
shall retain all revenue from the sale of Recyclable Materials. The Contractor 
shall donate $1,000.00 per month Five hundred ($500.00) dollars per month to 
the Keep Alvin Beautiful Fund.  This donation shall be paid directly to Keep 
Alvin Beautiful. 

 
 

2. Standards for Service. Section 9(m)(5) is hereby created, by adding the following 
provision: 

 
(5) Waste Audit Report. Progressive agrees to perform an Annual Waste Audit 

beginning with the October 1, 2015 contract year. The audit shall be 
performed and submitted to the City of Alvin with sixty (60) days of the 
October 1st annual renewal. 

 



Progressive Addendum #12   Page 3 of 5 
 

3. Contractor’s Obligations to the City. Section 15(d) is hereby created by adding the 
following provision:    

 
(d)  Marketing Materials. Progressive agrees to donate $7,200 annually, to be 

paid within thirty (30) days of October 1, 2015, and each subsequent year for 
the term of the contract. The city will use the donated funds for the purpose of 
notifying citizens of services, special projects, contact information and other 
additional information as may be warranted.   

 
4. Standards for Service. Section 9(d)(3)(iv) Unbundled Brush is hereby repealed in its 

entirety and replaced by a new section (iv), by adding the following provision: 
   

(iv) Unbundled brush. The Contractor will collect unbundled brush using their bulk 
truck, in addition to the pickups listed in Section 9(d)(3)(iii). This unbundled 
brush collection service will be provided once a year for all residents with a 
defined period of approximately five (5) weeks for the entire city, generally 
starting the week after Spring week. Residents will be required to contact 
Progressive Waste Solutions of Texas to schedule this service. There will no 
additional charge(s) or fee(s) to the City or residents for this service. Unbundled 
brush cannot exceed six (6) cubic yards in total volume. 

 
(iv) Residential Heavy Trash. Contractor shall additionally furnish residential 

heavy trash pickup service up to six (6) cubic yards in size on at least one (1) 
collection date per month. Heavy trash shall include limbs and brush. 
Household appliances shall mean television sets, furniture, refrigerators, 
washing machines, dryers, stoves, and the like. Household appliances using 
Freon shall not be required to be collected unless such Freon has been 
removed by a certified technician evidenced by a certificate attached to the 
appliance to such effect. 

 
 

5. Standards for Service. Section 9(d)(5) Annual Clean-up is hereby amended and 
replaced by adding the following provision whereby : 

 
(5) Bi-Annual Clean-up. The Contractor will provide roll-off containers at least 

two (2) times once a year for a spring community wide clean-up event. These 
services shall be provided at no cost to City. 

 
6. Standards for Service. Certain Sections of 9(i) Recycling Collection and Processing 

and Section 9(k) Convenience Center are hereby amended by deleting certain 
provisions, and adding new provisions, as described herein: 

 
 



Progressive Addendum #12   Page 4 of 5 
 

 
 

Recycling Collection and Processing.  Section 9(i) of the Agreement is hereby 
amended deleted in its entirety and replaced as follows:  

 
(i) Recycling Carts shall remain the property of the Contractor.  The Contractor 

shall replace a Recycling Cart at no charge to the residential customer if the 
Recycling Cart has been damaged through no fault of the residential customer.  
If the residential customer loses their Recycling Cart, a replacement Cart can be 
purchased by the residential customer at a price agreed upon between the City 
and the Contractor.   
 
Contractor shall provide a drop off location for recyclables items at the 
convenience center during normal business hours, which shall be Tuesday – 
Friday from 8 a.m. - 5 p.m., and Saturday from 8 a.m. - 2 p.m. 

 
 

(k) Local OfficeConvenience Center.  Contractor shall maintain an a local office 
and convenience center within the City, and shall maintain an answering service 
to track and follow-up on collection misses and complaints. Such answering 
service shall be reachable by a toll-free telephone number, shall be operational at 
all times between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m., Monday through 
FridaySaturday, except holidays, and shall have a person available at such 
number with whom the public, the City, or any City officer, employee, or agent 
may communicate, discuss, and refer any complaint or inquiry arising in 
connection with such collection services.  

 
II. 

 
The Contract is amended by adding Addendum No. 12 with Exhibit “A” to the Contract 

pursuant to Section 11, Compensation to Contractor, subsections (a) Rates, (b) CPI-U 
Adjustment, (c) Operating Cost Adjustment and (d) Landfill Cost Adjustment. 
 

Commencing October 1, 2015, the rates charged to the City for the services provided by 
the Contractor shall be those rates as outlined in Exhibits “A”, attached hereto. 

 
III. 

 
Except as amended herein, all other terms and conditions of the Contract shall remain in 

full force and effect.  To the extent of a conflict or inconsistency between or among the 
provisions of the Contract and Addendum No. 12, the provisions of Addendum No. 12 shall 
control.  Addendum No. 12 may only be amended, modified or supplemented by written 
agreement and signed by all the parties 

 



Progressive Addendum #12   Page 5 of 5 
 

The Agreement and the 12th Addendum represent the entire agreement among the parties 
with respect to the matters that are the subject hereof.  
  
    
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have made and executed Addendum No. 12 to the 
Contract for Refuse Collection and Disposal Services in multiple copies, each of which shall be 
an original, as of the date set forth in the preamble hereof.  
  
 
 
CONTRACTOR:      CITY: 
Progressive Waste Solutions of Texas, Inc.   City of Alvin, Texas  
 
 
By: ______________________________   By: __________________________ 
 Name:  Jerry Martin              Paul A. Horn 
 Title: District Manager             Mayor 
 
 
 
        ATTEST/SEAL 
 
        By: __________________________ 
                 Dixie Roberts  
                 City Clerk 
 
        

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
        
 

By: __________________________ 
                  Bobbi Kacz 
    City Attorney 



Residential Collection (Garbage) 11.32$        per month

Residential Heavy Trash/Brush 0.77$          per month

Residential Collection (Recycle) 0.30$          per month

(1) 95 Gallon Commercial Cart (1 time/week) 19.49$        per month

(1) 95 Gallon Commercial Cart (2 time/week) 23.55$        per month

Limb and Brush 12.44$        per month

CONTAINER

SIZE 1 2 3 4 5 6 Extra-Lifts

2 Cubic Yd 58.74$        87.22$        104.81$      130.76$      39.98$        

3 Cubic Yd 72.08$        112.02$      154.12$      193.65$      40.19$        

4 Cubic Yd 84.21$        131.06$      177.96$      226.07$      48.52$        

6 Cubic Yd 105.49$      176.62$      226.49$      302.08$      377.53$      453.08$      72.78$        

8 Cubic Yd 127.50$      224.07$      306.76$      414.13$      513.78$      618.57$      97.05$        

8 Cubic Yd Comp 200.83$      401.66$      602.49$      803.32$      1,004.15$   1,204.98$   -$             

ROLL OFF CONTAINERS

Disposal/
Haul Rates Haul Delivery Rental Ton  **

20 yard 194.08$      93.41$        3.12$           24.21$        

30 yard 194.08$      93.41$        3.12$           24.21$        

40 yard 194.08$      93.41$        3.12$           24.21$        

28 yrd Compactors 248.05$      24.21$        

30 yrd Compactors 248.05$      24.21$        

35 yrd Compactors 248.05$      24.21$        

40 yrd Compactors 248.05$      24.21$        

42 yrd Compactors 248.05$      24.21$        

** Disposal - 3 ton minimum

Lifts Per Week

EXHIBIT "A"
CITY OF ALVIN

SOLID WASTE SCHEDULE (-0.43% CPI, Fuel & Operating Adjustment)
EFFECTIVE 10/01/2015

COMMERCIAL RATE SCHEDULE



                                                                                        SENT VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

CC:  Junru Roland, Jerry Collins, Amy Mallett 

 

Wednesday, July 8, 2015 

Mr. Sereniah Breland, Alvin City Manager 
216 West Sealy 
Alvin, TX 77511 
RE: Annual CPI Adjustment 
 

 

Dear Ms. Breland, 

Congratulations on your recent appointment to serve as the city manager for the city of Alvin! It will be a 

privilege to work with you, Mayor Horn, the council, and city staff.  We appreciate the relationship 

between Progressive Waste Solutions and the city of Alvin and sincerely thank you for the great 

opportunity we have had to serve the citizens and community of Alvin.   

Every year the CPI-U and the Fuel are evaluated per the contract. This year the combined CPI-U and Fuel 

adjustment was -1.6% (Exhibit A-1 & A-2.) However, we have other cost increases that we have incurred 

that are not a part of the CPI-U/Fuel Calculation. 

In 2008 the contract was amended (addendum No. 4) to include in section 9 (§i) “Recycling Collection and 

Processing” a monthly payment of $1000 to the city for recycling rebate proceeds to be reviewed annually 

with the CPI-U. Single stream recycle rebates have significantly decreased over the past 5 years (Exhibit B) 

and have continued to decrease since the inception of this addendum. In 2008 the average rebate for 

Alvin recycling averaged around $1000 per month. In May of 2015, single stream recyclables did not pay a 

commodity rebate.  

This year, Progressive Waste’s cost of operations increased as a result of a 2% landfill rate adjustment at 

Waste Management (WMI)’s Coastal landfill. A letter from Mike Thompson, WMI's Sr. Landfill Manager, is 

included for your review (Exhibit C.) 

The increase on landfill costs coupled with the decrease in single stream recycle rebates has caused 

Progressive Waste’s operating costs to increase by 1.17%. As a result of the increase in our operational 

cost, Progressive Waste would like to petition the city council to approve the overall net adjustment (-1.6% 

+ 1.17% = -0.43%). The effective date for the -0.43% rate adjustment would be October 1, 2015. Please see 

attached rate schedule (Exhibit A-3.) 

Thank you for allowing Progressive Waste Solutions to provide the residents of the City of Alvin 

residential, recycling, and commercial solid waste services.  If you have any questions please feel free to 

call me at 979-549-8108. 

Respectfully submitted,  

 

Chris Ochoa 
Municipal Market Manager 
Progressive Waste Solutions 



6/3/2015 Bureau of Labor Statistics Data

http://data.bls.gov/cgi-bin/dsrv 1/1

A to Z Index  |  FAQs  |  About BLS  |  Contact Us     Subscribe to Email Updates  

Follow Us  | What's New | Release Calendar | Site Map

Search BLS.gov  

Databases, Tables & Calculators by Subject FONT SIZE:

Change Output Options: From: 2005   To: 2015      

 include graphs     include annual averages

Data extracted on: June 3, 2015 (11:50:24 AM)

Consumer Price Index  All Urban Consumers

Series Id:    CUURA318SA0
Not Seasonally Adjusted

Area:         Houston-Galveston-Brazoria, TX
Item:         All items
Base Period:  1982-84=100

Download: 

Year Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec HALF1 HALF2
2005   174.6   175.0   174.2   175.5   179.2   177.2 174.3 177.0

2006   178.6   181.2   182.4   182.5   180.4   179.2 180.3 181.0

2007   181.217   184.140   184.529   183.740   184.922   186.246 182.851 184.826

2008   187.585   188.795   193.567   192.723   191.140   185.930 189.369 190.564

2009   187.972   189.701   192.325   191.687   191.608   190.932 189.465 191.525

2010   192.412   194.037   194.734   195.165   195.094   194.479 193.410 194.934

2011   197.224   201.624   201.309   202.445   201.398   200.477 199.480 201.509

2012   204.291   206.088   204.829   203.959   204.139   202.477 204.705 203.721

2013   205.716   207.506   207.882   208.575   207.788   209.814 206.583 208.564

2014   211.745   213.309   214.668   214.102   214.791   212.169 212.835 213.895

2015   210.283   212.439                    

Freedom of Information Act  |  Privacy & Security Statement  |  Disclaimers  |  Customer Survey  |  Important Web Site Notices

U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics | Postal Square Building, 2 Massachusetts Avenue, NE Washington, DC 202120001

www.bls.gov | Telephone: 12026915200 | TDD: 18008778339 | Contact Us

 

TOOLS
Areas at a Glance
Industries at a Glance
Economic Releases
Databases & Tables
Maps

CALCULATORS
Inflation
Location Quotient
Injury And Illness

HELP
Help & Tutorials
FAQs
Glossary
About BLS
Contact Us

INFO
What's New
Careers @ BLS
Find It! DOL
Join our Mailing Lists
Linking & Copyright Info

RESOURCES
Inspector General (OIG)
Budget and Performance
No Fear Act
USA.gov
Benefits.gov
Disability.gov

Home Subjects Data Tools Publications Economic Releases Students Beta



6/3/2015 Gulf Coast No 2 Diesel Retail Prices (Dollars per Gallon)

http://www.eia.gov/dnav/pet/hist/LeafHandler.ashx?n=pet&s=emd_epd2d_pte_r30_dpg&f=m 1/2

PETROLEUM & OTHER LIQUIDS
OVERVIEW ANALYSIS & PROJECTIONS GLOSSARY ›  FAQS ›DATA

 View History:    Weekly     Monthly     Annual    Download Data (XLS File)

Chart Tools
no analysis applied

Gulf Coast No 2 Diesel Retail Prices (Dollars per Gallon)
Year Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
  1994 NA 1.064 1.054 1.062 1.076 1.092 1.089 1.081 1.092 1.074

  1995 1.059 1.050 1.046 1.066 1.086 1.080 1.060 1.063 1.084 1.072 1.073 1.085
  1996 1.106 1.105 1.151 1.227 1.201 1.141 1.119 1.149 1.215 1.288 1.281 1.271
  1997 1.255 1.230 1.176 1.159 1.156 1.145 1.126 1.139 1.130 1.157 1.162 1.141
  1998 1.102 1.065 1.041 1.045 1.044 1.017 1.007 0.985 0.998 1.017 0.997 0.945
  1999 0.940 0.934 0.964 1.043 1.036 1.028 1.082 1.132 1.181 1.190 1.218 1.257

  2000 1.321 1.394 1.426 1.369 1.369 1.368 1.390 1.428 1.586 1.580 1.574 1.496
  2001 1.457 1.441 1.339 1.358 1.420 1.433 1.345 1.331 1.414 1.284 1.199 1.123
  2002 1.121 1.122 1.200 1.273 1.272 1.247 1.262 1.290 1.369 1.430 1.363 1.377
  2003 1.459 1.621 1.637 1.443 1.375 1.367 1.383 1.435 1.407 1.428 1.431 1.442
  2004 1.516 1.530 1.568 1.616 1.654 1.634 1.669 1.780 1.871 2.073 2.080 1.939

  2005 1.906 1.958 2.148 2.226 2.150 2.256 2.314 2.421 2.766 3.107 2.553 2.424
  2006 2.434 2.445 2.519 2.681 2.815 2.834 2.880 2.952 2.701 2.467 2.470 2.528
  2007 2.412 2.417 2.629 2.801 2.745 2.756 2.799 2.803 2.894 2.984 3.313 3.279
  2008 3.256 3.341 3.831 4.021 4.367 4.637 4.676 4.251 3.989 3.537 2.818 2.394
  2009 2.225 2.138 2.057 2.192 2.201 2.498 2.494 2.588 2.549 2.608 2.738 2.699

  2010 2.807 2.746 2.878 3.018 3.025 2.894 2.864 2.914 2.884 2.967 3.055 3.176
  2011 3.339 3.531 3.838 3.991 3.979 3.876 3.862 3.823 3.771 3.725 3.860 3.764
  2012 3.757 3.878 4.041 4.025 3.885 3.678 3.639 3.875 4.018 3.993 3.891 3.857
  2013 3.834 4.024 4.006 3.843 3.756 3.750 3.794 3.829 3.875 3.796 3.755 3.776
  2014 3.781 3.788 3.803 3.807 3.796 3.790 3.782 3.744 3.704 3.613 3.537 3.312

  2015 2.910 2.777 2.749 2.651 2.780

 = No Data Reported;   = Not Applicable;  NA = Not Available;  W = Withheld to avoid disclosure of individual company data.

Dollars per Gallon

Gulf Coast No 2 Diesel Retail Prices

Gulf Coast No 2 Diesel Retail Prices

1996 1998 2000 2002 2004 2006 2008 2010 2012 2014
0

1

2

3

4

5

Source: U.S. Energy Information Administration



Residentail Sack (Garbage) 11.24$        per month
Residential Heavy Trash/Brush 0.77$          per month
Curb Side Recycle 0.30$          per month
(1) 95 Gallon Cart (1 time/week) 19.36$        per month
(1) 95 Gallon Cart (2 times/week) 23.40$        per month
(2) 95 Gallon Cart (1 times/week) 12.36$        per month

CONTAINER
SIZE 1 2 3 4 5 6 Extra-Lifts

2 Cubic Yd 58.35$         86.65$         104.11$       129.89$       39.72$        
3 Cubic Yd 71.59$         111.27$       153.12$       192.38$       39.92$        
4 Cubic Yd 83.65$         130.20$       176.78$       224.59$       48.21$        
6 Cubic Yd 104.80$       175.46$       225.00$       300.07$       375.03$       450.08$       72.30$        
8 Cubic Yd 126.65$       222.60$       304.73$       411.40$       510.38$       614.49$       96.41$        
8 Cubic Yd Comp 199.51$       399.01$       598.52$       798.02$       997.52$       1,197.02$    ‐$             

ROLL OFF CONTAINERS

Disposal/
Haul Rates Haul Delivery Rental Ton  **

20 yard 187.52$       90.24$         3.02$            23.39$        
30 yard 187.52$       90.24$         3.02$            23.39$        
40 yard 187.52$       90.24$         3.02$            23.39$        
28 yrd Compactors 239.65$       90.24$         NA 23.39$        
30 yrd Compactors 239.65$       90.24$         NA 23.39$        
35 yrd Compactors 239.65$       90.24$         NA 23.39$        
40 yrd Compactors 239.65$       90.24$         NA 23.39$        
42 yrd Compactors 239.65$       90.24$         NA 23.39$        

** Disposal - 3 ton minimum

CITY OF ALVIN
EXHIBIT "A-1"

COMMERCIAL RATE SCHEDULE
Lifts Per Week

EFFECTIVE 10/01/2015
SOLID WASTE SCHEDULE (with -0.4% CPI)



Residentail Sack (Garbage) 11.11$        per month
Residential Heavy Trash/Brush 0.76$          per month
Curb Side Recycle 0.30$          per month
(1) 95 Gallon Cart (1 time/week) 19.13$        per month
(1) 95 Gallon Cart (2 times/week) 23.11$        per month
(2) 95 Gallon Cart (1 times/week) 12.21$        per month

CONTAINER
SIZE 1 2 3 4 5 6 Extra-Lifts

2 Cubic Yd 57.64$         85.61$         102.86$       128.32$       39.24$        
3 Cubic Yd 70.73$         109.93$       151.27$       190.06$       39.44$        
4 Cubic Yd 82.65$         128.63$       174.65$       221.88$       47.63$        
6 Cubic Yd 103.54$       173.34$       222.29$       296.46$       370.52$       444.66$       71.43$        
8 Cubic Yd 125.13$       219.91$       301.05$       406.44$       504.23$       607.09$       95.25$        
8 Cubic Yd Comp 197.11$       394.20$       591.31$       788.40$       985.51$       1,182.60$    ‐$             

ROLL OFF CONTAINERS

Disposal/
Haul Rates Haul Delivery Rental Ton  **

20 yard 185.26$       89.15$         2.98$            23.10$        
30 yard 185.26$       89.15$         2.98$            23.10$        
40 yard 185.26$       89.15$         2.98$            23.10$        
28 yrd Compactors 236.76$       89.15$         NA 23.10$        
30 yrd Compactors 236.76$       89.15$         NA 23.10$        
35 yrd Compactors 236.76$       89.15$         NA 23.10$        
40 yrd Compactors 236.76$       89.15$         NA 23.10$        
42 yrd Compactors 236.76$       89.15$         NA 23.10$        

** Disposal - 3 ton minimum

EXHIBIT "A-2"
CITY OF ALVIN

SOLID WASTE SCHEDULE (-1.6% CPI & Fuel)
EFFECTIVE 10/01/2015

COMMERCIAL RATE SCHEDULE
Lifts Per Week



Residentail Sack (Garbage) 11.24$        per month
Residential Heavy Trash/Brush 0.77$          per month
Curb Side Recycle 0.30$          per month
(1) 95 Gallon Cart (1 time/week) 19.36$        per month
(1) 95 Gallon Cart (2 times/week) 23.39$        per month
(2) 95 Gallon Cart (1 times/week) 12.36$        per month

CONTAINER
SIZE 1 2 3 4 5 6 Extra-Lifts

2 Cubic Yd 58.33$         86.63$         104.08$       129.85$       39.71$        
3 Cubic Yd 71.57$         111.24$       153.07$       192.32$       39.91$        
4 Cubic Yd 83.63$         130.16$       176.73$       224.52$       48.19$        
6 Cubic Yd 104.77$       175.40$       224.93$       299.98$       374.92$       449.95$       72.28$        
8 Cubic Yd 126.61$       222.53$       304.63$       411.27$       510.23$       614.31$       96.38$        
8 Cubic Yd Comp 199.45$       398.89$       598.34$       797.77$       997.22$       1,196.66$    ‐$             

ROLL OFF CONTAINERS

Disposal/
Haul Rates Haul Delivery Rental Ton  **

20 yard 187.46$       90.21$         3.02$            23.38$        
30 yard 187.46$       90.21$         3.02$            23.38$        
40 yard 187.46$       90.21$         3.02$            23.38$        
28 yrd Compactors 239.58$       90.21$         NA 23.38$        
30 yrd Compactors 239.58$       90.21$         NA 23.38$        
35 yrd Compactors 239.58$       90.21$         NA 23.38$        
40 yrd Compactors 239.58$       90.21$         NA 23.38$        
42 yrd Compactors 239.58$       90.21$         NA 23.38$        

** Disposal - 3 ton minimum

Lifts Per Week

EXHIBIT "A-3"
CITY OF ALVIN

SOLID WASTE SCHEDULE (-0.43% CPI, Fuel & Operating Adjustment)
EFFECTIVE 10/01/2014

COMMERCIAL RATE SCHEDULE



Month Avg Tons Rebate/Ton Rebate Amount Alvin Donation Alvin Impact
May '11* 40.18 39.51$            1,587.51$              (1,000.00)$           587.51$          
May '12* 40.18 21.02$            844.58$                 (1,000.00)$           (155.42)$        
May '13* 40.18 29.06$            1,167.63$              (1,000.00)$           167.63$          
May '14 45.1592 10.55$            476.44$                 (1,000.00)$           (523.56)$        

June '14 43.5233 9.92$              428.90$                 (1,000.00)$           (571.10)$        
July '14 41.0229 9.38$              384.80$                 (1,000.00)$           (615.20)$        
Aug '14 43.2535 9.70$              419.56$                 (1,000.00)$           (580.44)$        
Sept '14 29.0149 9.20$              266.93$                 (1,000.00)$           (733.07)$        
Oct' 14 44.8514 9.83$              440.90$                 (1,000.00)$           (559.11)$        
Nov '14 37.5212 10.91$            409.36$                 (1,000.00)$           (590.64)$        
Dec '14 51.1195 10.78$            551.07$                 (1,000.00)$           (448.93)$        
Jan '15 52.1474 6.89$              359.30$                 (1,000.00)$           (640.70)$        
Feb '15 39.7119 6.89$              273.62$                 (1,000.00)$           (726.38)$        
Mar '15 34.6237 6.89$              238.56$                 (1,000.00)$           (761.44)$        

April '15 34.7662 3.42$              118.91$                 (1,000.00)$           (881.09)$        
May '15 25.72 ‐$                ‐$                        (1,000.00)$           (1,000.00)$     

Assuming 19% of tonnage collected belongs to Alvin based on MSW Calculation
Extractrapolated 19% of this Rebate on Alvin
* Average Tons  for '11, '12, & '13 are an estimate of 2015 Data

`

CITY OF ALVIN RECYCLE REBATE IMPACT
EXHIBIT B



 
 

From everyday collection to environmental protection, Think Green.  Think Waste Management. 

         WASTE MANAGEMENT 

         9821 Katy Frwy, Suite 700 
         Houston, TX  77024 
         (713) 647-5459 

        (713) 647-5466 Fax  
        

March 29, 2015 
 
 
Mr. John Gustafson 
IESI TX Corporation 
2301 Eagle Parkway, Suite 200 
Fort Worth, Texas 76177 
 
Subject: Coastal Plains Landfill 
              
Dear John:   
 
Effective April 1, 2015, Waste Management increased the disposal rate on all volume delivered 
under the Solid Waste Agreement. This letter will serve as notice that Waste Management will 
be implementing a price increase for services charged to IESI TX in accordance with the 
provisions of the Solid Waste Disposal Agreement effective April 1, 2012. As detailed in Exhibit 
“C” for the beginning Base Rates and Article 5, Section 5.1 and 5.2 under the Agreement, the 
Year 4 disposal rates will be in effect.  The effective disposal rate changes are as follows: 
                                              

Rate Adjustment: 2%  
                                     
*The disposal rate increase above includes all fees and surcharges. The disposal rate changes 
above do not include any other waste including special waste or special handling waste not 
included under the agreement.  
 
All other terms and conditions of the agreement including amendments remain in full force and 
effect. Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 713-647-5459. 
 
 
       
 
                                                                    
      Waste Management of Texas, Inc. 
                                                                        

    Mike Thompson 
      Sr. Manager, Third Party Landfill Revenue 
                                                                   Texas/Oklahoma Market Area (TEXOMA) 
 
 

cochoa
Text Box
EXHIBIT C



Landfill	  Impact	   Recycle	  Impact	  +	  

=	   Total	  	  
Alvin	  Impact	  

-‐$1,000.00	  -‐$1,142.95	  

-‐$2,142.95	  

+2%	  increase	  

1.17%	  

Monthly	  Alvin	  Impact	  

Monthly	  Rebate	  



ADDENDUM NO. 11 TO CITY OF ALVIN

CONTRACT FOR REFUSE COLLECTION

AND DISPOSAL SERVICES

THIS ELEVENTH ADDENDUM (" Addendum No. 11") is entered into this _ 19`n

day of _ February , 2015, by and between the City of Alvin, Texas, a home -rule city of the
State of Texas ( the " City") and Progressive Waste Solutions of TX, Inc., ( the " Contractor"), the

Parties to this Agreement. 

WHEREAS, the City and the Contractor entered into a Contract for Refuse Collection
and Disposal Services on or about August 18, 2005 (the " Original Agreement"); 

WHEREAS, the City and the Contractor entered into an Addendum No. 1 on or about
September 12, 2006 ( the " First Addendum'); 

WHEREAS, the City and the Contractor entered into an Addendum No. 2 on or about
March 15, 2007 ( the " Second Addendum"); 

WHEREAS, the City and the Contractor entered into an Addendum No. 3 on or about
September 20, 2007 ( the " Third Addendum"); 

WHEREAS, the City and the Contractor entered into an Addendum No. 4 on or about
July 21, 2008 ( the " Fourth Addendum"); 

WHEREAS, the City and the Contractor entered into an Addendum No. 5 on or about
September 18, 2009 ( the " Fifth Addendum"); 

WHEREAS, the City and the Contractor entered into an Addendum No. 6 on or about
September 2, 2010 ( The " Sixth Addendum"); 

WHEREAS, the City and the Contractor entered into an Addendum No. 7 on or about
September 1, 2011 ( the " Seventh Addendum"); 

WHEREAS, the City and the Contractor entered into an Addendum No. 8 on or about
August 16, 2012 (the " Eighth Addendum"); 

WHEREAS, the City and the Contractor entered into an Addendum No. 9 on or about
August 15, 2013 ( the " Ninth Addendum"); 

WHEREAS, the City and the Contractor entered into an Addendum No. 10 on or about
August 21, 2014 ( the " Tenth Addendum"); 

WHEREAS, the Original Agreement, and the First, Second, Third, Fourth, Fifth, Sixth, 

Seventh, Eighth, Ninth, and Tenth Addendums to the Original Agreement are hereby collectively
referred to as the " Agreement' ; 



WHEREAS, the City and the Contractor desire to add a section ( iv) titled " Unbundled
Brush" to Section 9( d)( 3), providing for collection of unbundled brush; and

WHEREAS, additionally, the City and the Contractor desire to amend Section 9( d)( 5) 
deleting one of the two community wide clean-up events. 

WITNESSETH: 

NOW, THEREFORE, and in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises
contained herein, City and Contractor hereby agree as follows: 

I. 

The Contract is amended by adding Addendum No. 11 to the Contract which contains the
following provisions: 

1. Residential. - Section 9(d)( 3) is amended by adding the following section: 

iv) Unbundled Brush. The Contractor will collect unbundled brush using
their bulk truck in addition to the pickups listed in Section 9(d)( 3)( iii). This

unbundled brush collection service will be provided once a year for all

residents with a defined period of approximately five (5) weeks for the entire
city, generally starting the week after Spring break. Residents will be required
to contact Progressive Waste Solutions of Texas to schedule this service. 

There will be no additional charge( s) or fee(s) to the City or residents for this
service. Unbundled brush cannot exceed six ( 6) cubic yards in total volume. 

2. Annual Clean -un. Section 9( d)( 5) is amended as follows: 

The Contractor will provide roll -off containers once a year for a spring community wide
clean- up event. This service shall be provided at no cost to the City. 

Except as amended herein, all other terms and conditions of the Contract shall remain in

full force and effect. To the extent of a conflict or inconsistency between or among the
provisions of the Contract and Addendum No. 11, the provisions of Addendum No. 11 shall
control. Addendum No. 11 may only be amended, modified or supplemented by written
agreement and signed by all the parties

The Agreement and the 11th Addendum represent the entire agreement among the parties
with respect to the matters that are the subject hereof. 

IESI Addendum # 11 Page 2 of 3



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have made and executed Addendum No. 11 to

the Contract for Refuse Collection and Disposal Services in multiple copies, each of which shall

be an original, as of the date set forth in the preamble hereof. 

CONTRACTOR: CITY: 

Progressive Waste Solutions of Texas, Inc. City of Alvin, Texas

or

By: By:// 
liame:/ 

pPaul
A. Horn

tle: it"/ t'/ r Mayor

ATTEST/SEAL

By: 
Dixie Roberts

City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

By: 961": . 7-1

Bobbi Kacz

City Attorney

IESI Addendum # 11 Page 3 of 3















De

Ag

Typ

Sum
spli
prol
rem
to p
imm
proc

Sup
 

Re

Re
Re

Fu

Bu

Ac

Le

epartment:

genda Item

pe of Item:

mmary:   T
it systems, o
longed and u

moved withou
purchase a n
mediate area
cessed as an

pporting d
Proposal f

ecommend

eviewed by De
eviewed by Ci

unding Exp

udgeted Ite

ccount Num

egal Review

: Parks &

m:   Consid
replace
authori

  ☐Ordinance

The City Mana
one 10 ton an
unrepairable
ut removing
new unit wit
a affected is 
n emergency 

ocuments
from Clear th

dation:   M
re
au

epartment He
ity Attorney, if

pected: R

em: Yes ☐

mber: 111

w Required

Age

& Recreation

der ratifying
ement of tw
ize the City 

e 1st Reading ☐

ager has auth
nd one 6 ton
e freon/oil le
 the 6 ton ai
th compleme
the council 
expenditure

attached: 
he Air  

Move to ratif
eplacement o
uthorize the C

ead, if applica
f applicable ☒

Revenue ☐

☐  No ☒

-2504-00-41

d: N/A ☐

enda 

Meetin

n 

g an emerg
wo split air c

Manager’s a

☐ Ordinance 

horized an em
n unit.  Failu
eak located i
ir handler, of
enting conde
chambers an

e and Counci

fy the emer
of two split a
City Manage

able ☒ 
☒ 

☐ Expen

☒  N/A

150 

 Requ

 Com

ng Date:   8

gency expen
conditioning
action. 

2nd Reading ☐

mergency exp
ure of the co
in the air han
f approxima
ensing unit
nd all adjace
il is now req

rgency expe
air condition
er’s action.

Revie
Revie

nditure ☒

☐

uired ☒

mmen

8/20/2015 

Contact:

nditure in t
g systems at

☐Resolution ☐

penditure of
ompresser o
ndler in this

ately the sam
instead of r
ent office sp

quested to rat

enditure in t
ning systems

ewed by Chie
ewed by City 

N/A ☐

Amount 

Date Com

ntary

Dan Kelins

the amount 
t City Hall 

☐ Public Hearin

f $33,521 for
n the 10 ton

s system.  Th
me age.  Staf
re-installing 
pace. This e
tify such act

the amount 
 at City Hall

ef Financial O
Manager ☒ 

☐

$33,521.00 

mpleted 

y 

ske, Parks &

of $33,521
with Clear 

ng ☒ Discussio

r the replace
n unit was th
his air handl
ff’s recomme
the old 6 to
xpense has 
t by the City

of $33,521
l with Clear 

fficer, if applic

8/12/2015 

Page 1 of 

& Rec Direct

1.00 for the
the Air; and

on & Direction

ement of two
he result of a
ler cannot be
endation wa
on unit.  The
already been

y Manager. 

.00 for the 
the Air and 

cable ☒ 

1  

or 

e 
d 

o 
a 
e 
s 
e 
n 



Name:

Contact:

Location:

Billing Address:

Phone Number(s): Option #1

v 7.28

City Of Alvin

Dan Kelinski

City Hall

0

281-388-4290

(281) 482-1308 v Fax: (832) 482-0900

4051 FM 528 Alvin, Texas 77511
www.cleartheairac.com

Commercial HVAC Quote

Date:
Tuesday, August 04, 2015

Prepared For:

http://www.cleartheairac.com/


Labor:

Parts:

Compressor(s):

Coil(s):

Heat Exhanger(s):

Proposed Amount Excludes Sales Tax of 7.75%

v 7.28 Signature:

Install 1-6 ton, 1-10 ton Trane Performance Climate Changer Air handlers with matching condensing

Included with install we will replace all drain lines, repipe to existing hot water system.

*Hydronic reheat coil

Condensers are TTA models with:

*single compressor                                                *208-230 volt 3 ph

1 Year

We the firm of Clear the Air LLC propose to furnish, install, and service under 

warranty, heating & air conditioning equipment in accordance with the following 

Equipment & Services:

$33,521Your Proposed Investment:

If you are tax exempt, please provide us 

with your tax exemption certificate.  

*Hail/Vandal guard                                                *Fan control relay

*Low ambient switch                                            *Spring isolators

condensing units.

 Air handlers are Trane UCCA models with:

* verticle housed fan W/top back discharge  *FC fan with variable sheave

* 230 volt 3 Ph                                                           *Stainless steel drain pan

*Aluminum fins, galvanized coil casing            * 2" Merv 8 filters

Any alteration or deviation from the above specifications involving extra costs, will be executed only 

upon written orders, and will become an extra charge over and above the estimate.  All agreements 

contingent upon strikes, accidents, or delays beyond our control.  

Warranty:



INCLUDED IN EVERY INSTALLATION

 All Labor
 Obtain permits (where required)
 Recovery & disposal of refrigerant according to EPA guidelines.
 Remove existing equipment from premises
 Startup & Check entire system for safety and efficiency after installation

YOUR ASSURANCE OF QUALITY & OUR GUARANTEES




Work is performed by NATE & NCI certified technicians.

WARRANTY & SERVICE

(Warranties do not include preventive maintenance. 

Yearly Maintenance is required by manufacturers annually to keep warranties valid)

w

w

w

w

w

RESPONSIBILITY

(The following responsibilities will be assumed by the property owner unless noted otherwise)

v 7.28 Initials:

After installation, our qualified representative will start, test, and provide instructions on the 

use of the equipment.

Clear the Air will warranty for a period of one year from the date of installation that materials 

and labor furnished by us will be free from defects.

The warranties and liabilities set forth above are in lieu of all other warranties and liabilities, 

expressed or implied, in law or in fact, including implied warranties for merchantability and Warranty service does not include routine maintenance; such as, but not limited to, filter or 

fuse replacement. 

Major electrical upgrades requiring a licensed and insured master electrician

Drywall/Sheetrock/Carpentry - cutting & repair, patching, floating, painting

Major plumbing upgrades requiring a licensed and insured master plumber

5 Years

Installers will take all necessary precautions to protect customer’s property, such as lawn, shrubbery, 

carpeting, walls and door frames. We will cover all floors and wear shoe covers.

After the first year, the equipment manufacturers 

warranty will be for a period of:

You are the only reason for our existence as a company. Our commitment to quality and total 

customer satisfaction is never an option. 



TERMS

v 7.28 Initials:

Clear the Air LLC (“the company”) guarantees that all materials are to be as specified.  All work is to be completed in a workmanlike manner according to standard industry 

practices.  Any alternation of deviation from contracted specifications will be executed only upon written orders, and will become an extra charge over and above the 

contracted price.  This contract, it’s price and performance are all subject to delays or inabilities to perform caused by or resulting from labor scarcities, strike, either on the 

work done on this contract or any other work affecting the same, directly or indirectly, lockouts, accidents, fire, floods, breakdowns, war, riot, rebellion, or any other 

Government agency, judicial authority, acts of God, or any other causes or reasons beyond the seller’s control.  Delays caused by such events or reasons do not constitute 

abandonment and are not included in calculating time frames for payment or performance.  Even if specified in writing, the start date and completion date of a job may not 

be guaranteed, as a result of the aforementioned events.  The company shall not be held liable for any damages due to the failure to start the job or complete the job by a 

specified date.  In addition, the company’s failure to start or complete the job on a specified date does not void the contract.

Due to continuing variations in labor and material costs, this proposal is canceled if not approved within 14 days.  In addition, we reserve the right to cancel the accepted 

contract in the event that we are prevented from commencing work within 30 days of the proposal date either by the customer’s actions, by failure of our suppliers to 

furnish us with the equipment and materials on your contract, or by the failure of any utility or Government entity.

NOTICE TO OWNER

Under the Texas Mechanics’ and Material men’s  Lien Law any contractor, subcontractor, laborer, supplier, or other person who helps to improve your property, but is not 

paid for his or her work supplies, has right to enforce a claim against your property. A Lien may be placed on your property if any person furnishing material or labor 

executives a written contract that sets forth the term of the agreements. This means that after a court hearing, your property could be sold by a court officer and the 

proceeds used to satisfy indebtedness.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

RESPONSIBILITIES OF CUSTOMER

Customer agrees to hold the company harmless for the discovery of any of the following defective conditions:

1. Improper or faulty HVAC System              4.  Refrigerant leaks                             7.  Lack of maintenance

2. Rusted or defective equipment               5.   Existing illegal conditions          8.  Failing to address existing problems 

3. Blockage of the drain system                   6.   Defective roofing                                   addressed by our technician(s)

Customer is required at his expense to do all work and other acts to meet all conditions necessary to allow our company to complete the work as provided in this 

agreement. Maintenance must be performed by a licensed contractor.  Documentation of maintenance is required. Any alteration or deviation from the proposed 

specifications involving extra costs, will be executed only upon written orders, and will become an extra charge over and above the estimate.  Financing information is valid 

only after approval by the listed finance company or agency.  All financing rates (APRs) and payments are approximations and may not be exact.  Painting, drywall repair and 

carpentry work are not included in the proposal unless otherwise specified in writing.  Major electrical & plumbing must be done by a licensed contractor & is the 

responsibility of the customer unless otherwise specified in writing. 

RESPONSIBILITIES OF COMPANY CONDITIONS AND LIMITATIONS 

Company shall do all work in a good workmanlike manner.  Company is not responsible for any existing illegal conditions.

LIMITED WARRANTY 

Company warrantees its work to be free from defects in material and workmanship for the warranty period for three hundred sixty five days (365) days from completion 

unless otherwise stated in writing on the face hereof. All drain stoppages are warranted for a period of thirty (30) days from the completion unless otherwise stated in 

writing on the face hereof.  All warranties are void if payment is not made when due. Warranties extend to the customer and are transferable.  If a defect in materials or 

workmanship covered by this warranty occurs.  Company will, with reasonable promptness during normal working hours (8am-5pm m-f), remedy the defect.  In no event 

shall Company be held liable for water damage caused by a delay in remedying a defect.  The limited warranty does not cover damage by misuse, accidents, high winds, fire, 

acts of God, or lack of periodic maintenance. All maintenance must be performed by a licensed contractor at least 2 times annually.  Documentation of maintenance is 

required. All warranties or guarantees provided by the company shall be invalid if any other person or company works on or services the equipment.  All warranty calls will 

have appropriate fees due on completion. Call our office for current service call pricing. 

EXCLUSIONS AND LIMITATIONS: CUSTOMERS RIGHT TO REPAIR AND REPLACEMENT ARE THE EXCLUSIVE REMEDIES AND COMPANY SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR INCIDENTAL 

OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES RESULTING FROM THE MATERIALS PROVIDED FOR IN THE CONTRACT.

Company is not responsible for the following, which are excluded from the coverage of this limited warranty: 1. Defective conditions listed under the above “Responsibilities 

of Customer” 2. Work performed by or materials installed by others not in this agreement. 3. Defects and failure from mistreatment or neglect. Company is not responsible 

for any existing illegal conditions at property.

This limited warranty is the only express warranty the company gives. IMPLIED WARRANTIES, including but not limited to warranties of merchantability and fitness for a 

particular purpose, are limited to duration of three hundred sixty five days (365) days from the date completion.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This is the entire agreement.  The parties are not bound by any oral expression or representation by a commitment or arrangement not set forth herein. The Agreement 

binds jointly and several all signing Customers theirs heirs, representatives, successors, and assigns. Company will not provide an itemized break down of materials and labor 

for flat rate prices work. However, Company will provide an itemized list of all materials used to perform the necessary repair upon request.



This proposal will be considered valid for 14 days from:

Payment Terms:

NOTES:

Acceptance v 7.28

This proposal is accepted by:

Signature

We are Regulated by: Texas Dept. of Licensing and Regulation P.O. Box 12157, Austin, TX 78711 1-800-803-9202, 512-463-

6599.  License #TACLA32678E         

Any alteration or deviation from the above specifications involving extra costs, will be executed only 

upon written orders, and will become an extra charge over and above the estimate.  All agreements 

contingent upon strikes, accidents, or delays beyond our control.   

Tuesday, August 04, 2015

Due Upon Completion



De
 
Ag

 

Typ

 
Sum
dep
 
To 
dep
pref
28, 
from
of A
that

 

 
 
Sup
 

 
Re

 
 

Fu

Bu

Ac

Le

 

 

epartment:

genda Item

pe of Item:

mmary: P
pository (ies)

assure a clos
pository serv
ference give
2015, the C

m City Hall)
Alvin.   The 
t City Counc

 

pporting d
Wells Farg

 

ecommend

unding Exp

udgeted Ite

ccount Num

egal Review

: Financ

m:   Consid
Januar
extensi

  ☐Ordinance

er Article V
) every four y

se working r
vice capabil
en to those b
ity received 

)].   Wells Fa
current con

cil award the

ocuments
go Response

dation:   M
se
po

pected: R

em: Yes ☐

mber:  

w Required

Age

e 

der bid awar
ry 1, 2016 a
ions; and au

e 1st Reading ☐

VII Section 
years by com

relationship 
lities within
anks with fa
two proposa

argo is the C
tract with W

e bid to Well

attached: 
s to Request

Move to appr
ervices to be
ossible one-y

Revenue ☐

☐  No ☐

d: N/A ☐

enda 

Meetin

rd to Wells 
and extend 

uthorize City 

☐ Ordinance 

18 of the C
mpetitive bid

with staff an
n 10 miles 
acilities with
als: Wells Fa

City’s current
Wells Fargo e
ls Fargo Ban

t for Proposa

rove a bid 
egin January
year extensio

☐  Expen

☐  N/A

  Requ

 

 Com
 

ng Date:   8

Fargo Bank
through De
Manager to

2nd Reading ☐

City Charter
d. 

nd to facilita
of Alvin C

hin the geogr
argo (Alvin,
t depository 
expires Dece
nk. 

 

al 

award to W
1, 2016 and

ons; and auth

nditure ☐

☐

uired ☒

mmen

8/20/2015 

Contact:

k for deposi
ecember 31,
o sign the con

☐Resolution ☐

r, at minimu

ate services, 
City Hall we
raphic bound
, TX); and F
and has pro

ember 31, 20

Wells Fargo 
d extend thr
horize City M

 N/A ☐

Amount 

Date Com

ntary

Junru Rola

itory and ba
, 2018 with
ntract upon l

☐ Public Hearin

um, City Co

only deposit
ere “qualifi
daries of the
rost Bank [P
vided excep
015.   As a r

 
 
 

Bank for d
rough Decem
Manager to 

☐

 

mpleted 

y 

and, CFO 

anking servi
h two possib
legal review

ng ☒ Discussio

ouncil will 

tory instituti
ed” to prop
e City of Alv
Pearland, TX
ptional servic
result, staff 

depository a
mber 31, 201
sign upon le

8/12/2015 

Page 1

ices to begin
ble one-year

w. 

on & Direction

select a city

ions with ful
pose -- with
vin.  On July

X  (10+ mile
ce to the City
recommend

and banking 
18 with two 
egal review.

1 of 2 

n 
r 

y 

ll 
h 
y 
s 
y 
s 



 

 

Page 2 of 2 

Reviewed by Department Head, if applicable ☐  Reviewed by Chief Financial Officer, if applicable ☒ 
Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by City Manager ☒ 

 



















































































































































De

Ag

Typ

Sum
inte
tele
link

The
char
(wit
recu
cou

Sup
 
 

Fu

Bu

Ac

Le

epartment:

genda Item

pe of Item:

mmary:   
ernet service
ephone signa
ks provided b

e current 3-y
rge of $3,97
th 2 annual 
urring charg

uld continue 

pporting d
Master S
Comcast 

unding Exp

udgeted Ite

ccount Num

egal Review

:   Financ

m:  Consid
fiber o

  ☐Ordinance

Comcast Ca
es to the Cit
als, internet 
by Comcast 

 Transm
 Email
 Phone
 Intern

year contrac
76.00.  Staff
renewal opt
e of $3,777.
in the existin

ocuments
Service Agre

Enterprise S

pected: R

em: Yes ☒

mber: 613

w Required

Age

e 

der a 3 year
ptic/internet

e 1st Reading ☐

able Commu
ty of Alvin.
communica
to the City o
mission of d
l transmissio
e system tran
net transmiss

ct with Com
f is recomm
tions) to pro
00  Should C
ng Comcast 

attached: 
ement 
Services Sale

Revenue ☐

☒  No ☐

-2505-00-32

d: N/A ☐

enda 

Meetin

r service agr
t services; an

☐ Ordinance 

unications M
.  Optical fi
ation, and ca
of Alvin are 
data to the se
on 
nsmission 
sion 

mcast expire
ending that 
ovide fiber o
City Counci
contract, at 

es Order For

☐ Expen

☐  N/A

290 

 Requ

 Com

ng Date:   8

reement with
nd authorize 

2nd Reading ☐

Management
iber is used 
able televisio
used for the

erver for all c

es in Augus
City Counc

optic/interne
l elect not to
the higher m

rm 

nditure ☒

☐

uired ☒

mmen

8/20/2015 

Contact:

h Comcast (
 the City Ma

☐Resolution ☐

t, LLC (“C
by telecom

on signals. 
e following:
city facilitie

t, 2015; and
cil approve a
et services to
o renew the n
monthly recu

N/A ☐

Amount 

Date Com

ntary

Junru Rola

(with 2 annu
anager to sig

☐ Public Hearin

omcast”)  p
mmunication

 The fiber c

s 

d provides 
a new 3-yea
o the City o
new contrac

urring rate of

☐

$135,972.00

mpleted 

y 

and/Gabriel S

ual renewal 
gn. 

ng ☒ Discussio

provides fib
s companies
connections 

for a month
ar contract w
of Alvin, wit
ct with Comc
f $3,976.00.

0  

8/12/2015 

Page 1 o

Simpson 

options) for

on & Direction

er optic and
s to transmi
and interne

hly recurring
with Comcas
th a monthly
cast, the City

of 2 

r 

d 
it 
et 

g 
st 
y 
y 



Re

 
 

Re
Re

 

ecommend

eviewed by De
eviewed by Ci

 

dation:   Ap
Ci

epartment He
ity Attorney, if

pprove the 
ity Manager

ead, if applica
f applicable ☒

Service Agr
r to sign. 

able ☐ 
☒ 

reement wit

 Revie
 Revie

th Comcast, 

ewed by Chie
ewed by City 

 for 36 mon

ef Financial O
Manager ☒ 

nths, and au

fficer, if applic

Page 2 o

uthorize the 

cable ☒ 

of 2 



Email:

Cell:

Address 2:

CUSTOMER INFORMATION

The Customer referenced above may submit Sales Orders to Comcast during the Term of this Agreement (“MSA Term”). After
the expiration of the initial MSA Term, Comcast may continue to accept Sales Orders from Customer under the Agreement, or
require the parties to execute a new MSA.

Primary Contact Address Information

Fax:

MSA ID#:

Primary Contact:

Services are only available to commercial customers in wired and serviceable areas in participating Comcast systems (and may
not be transferred). Minimum Service Terms are required for most Services and early termination fees may apply. Service
Terms are identified in each Sales Orders, and early termination fees are identified in the applicable Product Specific
Attachments.

Phone:

The Agreement shall terminate in accordance with the General Terms and Conditions. The General Terms and Conditions and
PSAs are located at http://business.comcast.com/enterprise-terms-of-service/index.aspx(or any successor URL).Use of the
Services is also subject to the High-Speed Internet for Business Acceptable Use Policy (“AUP”) located at
http://business.comcast.com/customer-notifications/acceptable-use-policy (or any successor URL), and the High-Speed Internet
for Business Privacy Policy (Privacy Policy”) located at http://business.comcast.com/customer-notifications/customer-privacy-
statement (or any successor URL). Comcast may update the General Terms and Conditions, PSAs, AUP and Privacy Policy
from time to time upon posting to the Comcast website.

Title:

Account Name:

State:

Zip Code:

Address 1:

BY SIGNING BELOW, CUSTOMER AGREES TO THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS AGREEMENT.

MSA Term:

This Master Service Agreement ("Agreement") sets forth the terms and conditions under which Comcast Cable Communications
Management, LLC and its operating affiliates (“Comcast”) will provide communications and other services (“Services”) to the
above Customer. The Agreement consists of this fully executed Master Service Agreement Cover Page (“Cover Page”), the
Enterprise Services General Terms and Conditions (“General Terms and Conditions”), any written amendments to the
Agreement executed by both parties ("Amendments"), the Product-Specific Attachment for the applicable Services (“PSA(s)”)
and each Sales Order accepted hereunder (“Sales Orders”). In the event of any inconsistency among these documents,
precedence will be as follows: (1) this Cover Page (2) General Terms and Conditions, (3) PSA(s), , and (4) Sales Orders. This
Agreement shall be legally binding when signed by both parties and shall continue in effect until the expiration date of any
Service Term specified in a Sales Order referencing the Agreement, unless terminated earlier in accordance with the
Agreement.

City:

Signature:

COMCAST USE ONLY (by authorized representative)

Date:

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE (by authorized representative)

Date:

Title:

Name:

Signature:

Name:

Title:

Sales Rep:

Sales Rep Email:

Region:

Division:

TX-141432-BTuck

carl_sugden@cable.comcast.com

TX

City of Alvin

77511

West

216 W Sealy St

60 months

gsimpson@cityofalvin.com

Alvin

(281) 388-4313

Carl Sugden

Gabriel Simpson

(281) 881-4044

Houston

http://business.comcast.com/terms-conditions-ent/Enterprise_Services-General-Terms-Conditions


COMCAST ENTERPRISE SERVICES SALES ORDER FORM
Account Name:

Primary Contact:
Title:

Address 1:
Address 2:

SUMMARY OF CHARGES (Details on following pages)

Service Term (Months):SUMMARY OF SERVICE CHARGES*

Net/Total Trunk Services Monthly Recurring Charges:
Net/Total Ethernet Monthly Recurring Charges:

Total Monthly Recurring Charges (all Services):

Total Ethernet Standard Installation Fees*:
Total Trunk Services Standard Installation Fees:

Total Standard Installation Fees (all Services):

GENERAL COMMENTS

AGREEMENT
This Comcast Enterprise Services Sales Order Form ("Sales Order") shall be effective upon acceptance by Comcast. This Sales Order is made a part of the Comcast Enterprise Services Master Services Agreement,
entered between Comcast and the undersigned and is subject to the Product Specific Attachment for the Service(s) ordered herein, located at http://business.comcast.com/enterprise-terms-of-service/index.aspx, (the
"Agreement") . Unless otherwise indicated herein, capitalized words shall have the same meaning as in the Agreement.

E911 NOTICE

Comcast Business Class Trunking Service may have the E911 limitations specified below:

MSA ID#: SO ID#:

City:
State:

Zip:

Phone:
Cell:

Email:
Fax:

SUMMARY OF STANDARD INSTALLATION FEES

Total Custom Installation Fee:

Amortized Custom Installation Fee

City of Alvin TX-141432-BTuck TX-141432-BTuck-4168604

Gabriel  Simpson

216 W Sealy St 77511

Alvin
TX

gsimpson@cityofalvin.com

(281) 388-4313
(281) 881-4044

36

$ 0.00

$ 0.00
$ 0.00

CUSTOMER INFORMATION (for notices)

• The National Emergency Number Association (NENA), a 911 industry organization that makes recommendations for standardized services relating to E911, has issued guidelines that state “The PBX owner is
responsible for creating customer records, preferably in NENA standard format, that identify caller locations.”  To facilitate Customer’s compliance with these guidelines and with associated state and local requirements
related to provision of Automatic Location Information (ALI) for E911 services, Comcast offers two options:

a. Comcast will send to the ALI database or Subscriber Location Database (SLDB) the main billing telephone number and the main address provided by Customer; or
b. Customer may choose to sign up for up to 10 Emergency Location Information Numbers (ELINs) that Customer could assign to zones within Customer’s premises that would be separately identified to the E911

call taker. The location information, such as a specific floor, side of a building, or other identifying information, could assist emergency responders to more quickly reach the appropriate location.  Customer is solely
responsible for programming it’s PBX system to map each station to one of these numbers, and for updating the system as necessary to reflect moves or additions of stations within the premises.  Comcast will send
the assigned ELINs to the ALI or SLDB database, as is appropriate.
• Many jurisdictions require businesses using multi-line telephone systems to program their systems to transmit specific location information for 911 calls.  Customer bears sole responsibility to ensure that it identifies
and complies with all such requirements.  In any event, if Customer does not maintain E911 records in a timely and accurate manner, the E911 call taker may not receive proper location information, and emergency
responders may be delayed or even prevented from timely reaching the caller’s location.
• Battery Back Up - The Integrated Access Device (IAD) provided by Comcast is not equipped with battery backup.  It is Customer’s responsibility to ensure adequate back-up power is provided to ensure service
continuity during a power outage, as employees would otherwise be unable to use the Services, including dialing 9-1-1, when power is unavailable.
• Calls using the Service, including calls to 911, may not be completed if there is a problem with network facilities, including network congestion, network/equipment/power failure, or another technical problem.
• All questions should be directed to 1-800-391-3000. E911 Service, Private Branch Exchange, and Direct Inward Dial Service.

By signing below, Customer acknowledges, agrees to and accepts the terms and conditions of this Sales Order.

Division:

Sales Rep:Signature:

Name:

Date:

Region:

Sales Rep E-Mail:

Title:

West

Houston

Carl Sugden

carl_sugden@cable.comcast.com

COMCAST USE ONLY (by authorized representative)

Signature:

Name:

Title:

Date:

CUSTOMER USE ONLY (by authorized representative)

*Note:  Charges identified in the Service Order are exclusive of maintenance and repair charges, and applicable federal, state, and local taxes, USF fees, surcharges and recoupments
(however designated).  Please refer to your Comcast Enterprise Services Master Services Agreement (MSA) for specific detail regarding such charges. Customer shall pay Comcast one
hundred percent (100%) of the non-amortized Custom Installation Fee prior to the installation of Service.

Net/Total Off-Net Monthly Recurring Charges:

Total Off-Net Standard Installation Fees: $ 0.00

SUMMARY OF CUSTOM INSTALLATION FEES Change Monthly Recurring Charges (all Services):
Change Off-Net Monthly Recurring Charges:

Change Trunk Services Monthly Recurring Charges:
Change Ethernet Monthly Recurring Charges:

 Current Monthly Recurring Charges (all Services):
Current Off-Net Monthly Recurring Charges:

Current Trunk Services Monthly Recurring Charges:
Current Ethernet Monthly Recurring Charges: $ 3,976.00

$ 0.00
$ 0.00

$ 3,976.00

$ 0.00
$ 0.00

-$ 199.00

$ 3,777.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00

$ 3,777.00

-$ 199.00

$ 0.00
$ 0.00

Contract Generated Date:06/01/2015
Allowable Contract Date:

http://business.comcast.com/terms-conditions-ent/Enterprise_Services-General-Terms-Conditions


Service Term (Months):

MSA ID#:

Account Name:

COMCAST ENTERPRISE SERVICES SALES ORDER FORM

ETHERNET SERVICES AND PRICING

City of Alvin

TX-141432-BTuck

36

TX-141432-BTuck-4168604

Date:

SO ID#:

June 01, 2015

Short Description of
Service:

Solution Charges

Line Request DescriptionAction
Service

Location Z*
Tax

Jurisdiction
Monthly One-TimeService(s)

Service
Location A*

Performance
Tier**

Comcast
Metro

1 Remove $ 0.00Renew 100 Mbps InterstateEDI-NI-100
City Hall
216 W Sealy St

$ 0.00

2 Remove $ 0.00Renew 30 Mbps InterstateEDI-30
City Hall
216 W Sealy St

$ 0.00

3 Add $ 0.00Renew 30 Mbps InterstateEDI-NI-30
City Hall
216 W Sealy St

$ 0.00

4 Add $ 867.00Renew 30 Mbps InterstateEDI-30
City Hall
216 W Sealy St

$ 0.00

5 Add $ 75.00Renew Port InterstateENI10100
Animal Shelter
550 W Hwy 6

$ 0.00Houston

6 Add $ 75.00Renew Port InterstateENI10100
City Hall
216 W Sealy St

$ 0.00Houston

7 Add $ 75.00Renew Port InterstateENI10100
EMS
709 E HOUSE
ST

$ 0.00Houston

8 Add $ 75.00Renew Port InterstateENI10100
Fire Department
302 W HOUSE
ST

$ 0.00Houston

9 Add $ 75.00Renew Port InterstateENI10100

Police
Department
1500 S
GORDON ST

$ 0.00Houston

10 Add $ 75.00Renew Port InterstateENI10100
Public Services
1100 W
HIGHWAY 6

$ 0.00Houston

11 Add $ 410.00Renew 50 Mbps InterstateENS-BASIC-50
Animal Shelter
550 W Hwy 6

$ 0.00See Matrix

12 Add $ 410.00Renew 50 Mbps InterstateENS-BASIC-50
City Hall
216 W Sealy St

$ 0.00See Matrix

13 Add $ 410.00Renew 50 Mbps InterstateENS-BASIC-50
EMS
709 E HOUSE
ST

$ 0.00See Matrix

14 Add $ 410.00Renew 50 Mbps InterstateENS-BASIC-50
Fire Department
302 W HOUSE
ST

$ 0.00See Matrix

15 Add $ 410.00Renew 50 Mbps InterstateENS-BASIC-50

Police
Department
1500 S
GORDON ST

$ 0.00See Matrix

16 Add $ 410.00Renew 50 Mbps InterstateENS-BASIC-50
Public Services
1100 W
HIGHWAY 6

$ 0.00See Matrix

17 Remove $ 0.00Renew Port InterstateENI10100
EMS
709 E HOUSE
ST

$ 0.00

18 Remove $ 0.00Renew Port InterstateENI10100
City Hall
216 W Sealy St

$ 0.00



Solution Charges

Line Request DescriptionAction
Service

Location Z*
Tax

Jurisdiction
Monthly One-TimeService(s)

Service
Location A*

Performance
Tier**

Comcast
Metro

19 Remove $ 0.00Renew Port InterstateENI10100
Fire Department
302 W HOUSE
ST

$ 0.00

20 Remove $ 0.00Renew Port InterstateENI10100
Public Services
1100 W
HIGHWAY 6

$ 0.00

21 Remove $ 0.00Renew Port InterstateENI10100

Police
Department
1500 S
GORDON ST

$ 0.00

22 Remove $ 0.00Renew Port InterstateENI10100
Animal Shelter
550 W Hwy 6

$ 0.00

23 Remove $ 0.00Renew 10 Mbps InterstateENS-BASIC-10
EMS
709 E HOUSE
ST

$ 0.00

24 Remove $ 0.00Renew 10 Mbps InterstateENS-BASIC-10
City Hall
216 W Sealy St

$ 0.00

25 Remove $ 0.00Renew 10 Mbps InterstateENS-BASIC-10
Fire Department
302 W HOUSE
ST

$ 0.00

26 Remove $ 0.00Renew 10 Mbps InterstateENS-BASIC-10
Public Services
1100 W
HIGHWAY 6

$ 0.00

27 Remove $ 0.00Renew 10 Mbps InterstateENS-BASIC-10

Police
Department
1500 S
GORDON ST

$ 0.00

28 Remove $ 0.00Renew 10 Mbps InterstateENS-BASIC-10
Animal Shelter
550 W Hwy 6

$ 0.00

* Services Location Details attached
**Performance Tier Matrix Attached

$ 3,777.00 $ 0.00  TotalPage



       COMCAST ENTERPRISE SERVICES SALES ORDER FORM

SERVICE LOCATION DETAIL INFORMATION

Date:
June 01,
2015

MSA ID#: TX-141432-BTuck SO ID#:
TX-141432-BTuck-
4168604

Account Name: City of Alvin

Line
Location

Name / Site
ID

Address 1 Address 2 City State
Technical /

Local Contact
Phone #

Zip Code
Technical /

Local
Contact
Name

Technical / Local
Contact Email

Address

Technical
Contact
On Site

(Yes/No)

DeMarc
Location

Extend to
DeMarc
(Yes/No)

Inside
Wiring

(Yes/No)

Satellite
Location

(Y/N)

1
Public

Services
1100 W

HIGHWAY 6
Alvin 77511

Gabriel
Simpson

(281)388-4313
gsimpson@cityhall

.cityofalvin.com
TX No

2 EMS
709 E HOUSE

ST
Alvin 77511

Gabe
Simpson

(281)388-4313
gsimpson@cityhall

.cityofalvin.com
TX No

3 City Hall 216 W Sealy St 1st Alvin 77511
Gabriel

Simpson
(281)388-4313

gsimpson@cityhall
.cityofalvin.com

TX No

4
Animal
Shelter

550 W Hwy 6 1st Alvin 77511
Gabriel

Simpson
(281)388-4313

gsimpson@cityhall
.cityofalvin.com

TX No

5
Fire

Department
302 W HOUSE

ST
Alvin 77511

Gabe
Simpson

(281)388-4313
gsimpson@cityhall

.cityofalvin.com
TX No

6
Police

Department
1500 S

GORDON ST
Alvin 77511

Gabe
Simpson

(281)388-4313
gsimpson@cityhall

.cityofalvin.com
TX No



       Comcast Enterprise Services Sales Order Form

Ethernet Transport Services

Performance Tier (PT) Matrix

Metro PA CO ATL BOS

 Colorado (CO)

PT1

 (ATL)

 Greater Atlanta

CHI PHL HOU IND JAC MI MAT MTN MN NCA OR SFL SCA UT WA WNE

 Central & Western

 PA (PA)

 Greater Boston

 (BOS)

 Greater Chicago

 (CHI)

 Greater Phil. &

 New Jersey (PHL)

 Houston (HOU)

 Indiana (IND)

 Jacksonville (JAC)

 Michigan (MI)

 Mid-Atlantic

 (MAT)

 Middle Tennessee

 (MTN)

 Minnesota (MN)

 Northern CA (NCA)

 Oregon & SW

 Washington (OR)

 South Florida (SFL)

 Southern

 California (SCA)

 Utah (UT)

 Washington (WA)

 Western New

 England (WNE)

PT3 PT2 PT2 PT2 PT2 PT3 PT2 PT3 PT2 PT2 PT2 PT3 PT4 PT4 PT3 PT4 PT3 PT4 PT2

PT3 PT1 PT3 PT3 PT2 PT3 PT2 PT2 PT3 PT2 PT3 PT3 PT2 PT2 PT3 PT3 PT2 PT2 PT3 PT3

PT2 PT3 PT1 PT3 PT2 PT2 PT2 PT2 PT2 PT2 PT2 PT2 PT3 PT3 PT3 PT2 PT3 PT3 PT3 PT3

PT2 PT3 PT3 PT1 PT2 PT2 PT3 PT2 PT3 PT2 PT2 PT3 PT3 PT4 PT4 PT3 PT4 PT4 PT4 PT2

PT2 PT2 PT2 PT2 PT1 PT2 PT2 PT2 PT2 PT2 PT2 PT2 PT2 PT3 PT3 PT3 PT3 PT3 PT3 PT2

PT2 PT3 PT2 PT2 PT2 PT1 PT3 PT2 PT3 PT2 PT2 PT2 PT3 PT3PT4 PT4 PT3PT4 PT4 PT2

PT3 PT2 PT2 PT2PT3 PT3 PT1 PT2 PT2 PT3 PT3 PT3 PT3 PT3PT2 PT2 PT3 PT3 PT3 PT3

PT2 PT2 PT2 PT2 PT2 PT2 PT2 PT1 PT2 PT2 PT2 PT2 PT2 PT2PT3 PT3 PT3 PT3 PT3 PT3

PT2PT3 PT3 PT3 PT3PT2 PT2 PT2 PT1 PT3 PT3 PT2 PT3 PT4 PT4 PT2 PT3 PT3PT4 PT4

PT2 PT2 PT2 PT2 PT2 PT2 PT2PT3 PT3 PT1 PT2 PT2 PT2 PT3 PT3 PT3 PT3 PT3 PT3 PT2

PT2 PT2PT3 PT2 PT2 PT2 PT3 PT3PT2 PT2 PT1 PT2 PT3 PT4 PT4 PT4 PT4 PT2PT3 PT3

PT2 PT2 PT2PT3 PT3 PT2PT2 PT2PT2PT2PT2 PT1 PT2 PT3 PT3 PT3 PT3 PT3 PT3PT2

PT3

PT3

PT4

PT4

PT2 PT2PT3 PT3 PT3 PT3 PT2 PT2 PT2 PT1PT3 PT3 PT3 PT3 PT3 PT3 PT3 PT3 PT3

PT2 PT3 PT3PT4 PT4 PT3 PT3 PT3PT4 PT4 PT3 PT3 PT1 PT2 PT4 PT4PT2 PT2PT2

PT3 PT3 PT4 PT3 PT4 PT4PT3PT3 PT3 PT3 PT3PT4 PT2 PT1 PT4 PT2 PT2 PT2 PT4

PT3 PT3 PT3PT2 PT3 PT2 PT3 PT2 PT3 PT3 PT2 PT3 PT4 PT4 PT4 PT4PT3 PT3PT1

PT4 PT2 PT3 PT4 PT4PT3 PT3 PT3 PT3 PT3 PT3PT4 PT4 PT2 PT2 PT4 PT1 PT2 PT2 PT4

PT3 PT2 PT3 PT3PT4 PT3 PT3 PT3 PT3 PT3 PT3 PT3 PT3 PT3PT2 PT2 PT2 PT2PT1 PT4

PT4 PT4PT3 PT3 PT3 PT4 PT4PT3 PT3 PT4PT1PT2PT2PT4PT2PT2PT3PT3PT3 PT4

PT2 PT3 PT3 PT2 PT2 PT2 PT3 PT2 PT3 PT2 PT2 PT3 PT3 PT4 PT4 PT4 PT4 PT4 PT1PT3

N/A

CNM

 Central New

 Mexico (CNM)
N/A PT1 N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

ETN

N/A

N/A

N/A

Eastern Tennessee

 (ETN)
N/A N/A N/A PT1 N/A

N/A N/A

N/A

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

N/A N/A N/A

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

N/A N/A N/A N/A

N/A

N/A N/A N/A

N/A N/A N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A



De
 
Ag

 

Typ

 
Sum
Lay
be p
mot
iden
prod
prod
#6. 
 

 

 
 
Sup
 

 
Re

 
 

Re
Re

 

Fu

Bu

Ac

Le

 

 

epartment:

genda Item

pe of Item:

mmary: In 
yne. Due to a
pulled FY20
tor for inspe
ntify signific
duction of t
duction dem

pporting d
Scope of w
 

ecommend

eviewed by De
eviewed by Ci

unding Exp

udgeted Ite

ccount Num

egal Review

:   Public W

m:   Consid
to repai

  ☐Ordinance

1978 Water
a loss of pro
014-15. In Ju
ection. Duri
cant product
this well. W

mand. Staff re

ocuments
work and quo

dation:   Co
Co

epartment He
ity Attorney, if

pected: R

em: Yes ☒

mber: 211-

w Required

Age

Works 

er authorizing
ir and rehabil

e 1st Reading ☐

r Well #6 wa
duction and 
une 2015, La
ng the inspe
tion loss. A

Water Well #
equest Coun

attached: 
ote 

onsider autho
ompany to rep

ead, if applica
f applicable ☒

Revenue ☐

☒  No ☐

-6001-00-310

d: N/A ☐

enda 

Meetin

g the emerge
litate Water W

☐ Ordinance 

as drilled by
for routine m

ayne was se
ection proce
s a result of

#6 is a large
ncils approva

orizing the e
pair and rehab

able ☒ 
☒ 

☐  Expen

☐  N/A

00 / 233-6001

  Requ

 

 Com
 

ng Date:   8

ency expendit
Well#6; and au

2nd Reading ☐

y Layne Chri
maintenance

elected throu
ess, using v
f this inspec
water sourc

al for the em

 

emergency ex
bilitate Water

 Revie
 Revie

nditure ☒

☐

-00-9069 

uired ☒

mmen

8/20/2015 

Contact:

ture of $107,
uthorize the C

☐Resolution ☐

istensen Com
e, Water We
ugh a formal
isual and vi
ction multip
ce for the c

mergency rep

xpenditure o
r Well #6; an

ewed by Chie
ewed by City 

 N/A ☐

Amount 

Date Com

ntary

Brian Smith

825.00 to La
City Manager

☐ Public Hearin

mpany and l
ell #6 was sc
l quote proce
ideo techniq

ple repairs a
community a
pair and reha

 
 
 

of $107,825.0
d authorize th

ef Financial O
Manager ☒ 

☐

$107,825.00 

mpleted 

y 

h 

ayne Christen
r to sign. 

ng ☒ Discussio

last inspecte
cheduled and
ess to pull th
ques, Layne 
re needed to
and critical 
abilitation of

00 to Layne 
he City Mana

fficer, if applic

8/13/2015 

Page 1 of 

sen Company

on & Direction

d in 1998 by
d budgeted to
he pump and
was able to

o correct the
for the daily
f Water Wel

Christensen 
ager to sign. 

cable ☒ 

1  

y 

y 
o 
d 
o 
e 
y 
ll 



 

 
 

 
 
5931 Brittmoore Road, Houston, TX 77041   |   Office: 713.466.5001   |   Fax: 713.466.8397   |   layne.com  

 
1 

August 6, 2015 
 
Brandon Moody 
City of Alvin 
      
Reference:  Water Well 6 Repairs and Reinstallations 
 
Mr. Moody 
 
We have pulled 350’ of 8”x1-1/2”x2-1/2” of pump from the above referenced well, hauled to 
motor to motor shop for inspection, dissembled the bowl, inspected the discharge head, and 
deliver the column assembly to your facility. We have bailed the oil from the well. 
We have also performed a down hole TV Survey on the well.  
 
Motor  
 
Motor is at the motor shop being inspect.  
 
Pump Bowl 
 
After disassembling the pump bowl we have found that the pump bowl had bronze shavings 
and impellers skirts are all worn out. The bronze bearings inside the pump bowl all show signs 
of   significant wear. The pump bowl stages have deep cuts and are not sealing properly. The 
casting are very brittle and the integrity of the bowl have been compromise. The pump bowl is 
recommended to be replace with a Christensen Pump Bowl 11CMC designed at 
800GPM@370’TDH 
 
Column Assembly 
 
The column pipe was inspected on site and it was determine that all the column pipe will need 
to be replace. Layne proceeded to deliver all the column pipe assembly to the City of Alvin 
chosen site. 
 
Discharge Head 
 
The discharge head can be reuse. Layne will need to recondition and paint the discharge head. 
The butt flange were the head couples with the column pipe, has major pitting in and it is 
recommended that it too will need to be replace.  
 
Well 
 
The well was drilled in 1978 by Layne Texas two piece, gravel pack water well. The material 
setting consists of 16” OD casing set to 558’ below ground level (BGL), and 10-3/4” OD pipe 



 
 

2 

beginning from 457’ BGL to 700’ Below ground level, with 122’ of continuous pipe base 
screen material with a .045 gauge slot opening. 
 
Recommendation: 
 
Our records indicate that the last time Layne has worked in this well  was back in 1998.  
After reviewing the well video, most of the well screens are plugged and the Well 6 will need 
to be rehabilitated. Layne’s recommendation is to sonar jet the well first to attempt to loosen 
the encrustation in the well screens first, then Layne recommends to mechanic wire brush the 
well the upper casing for 4 hours, and then mechanically brush the screen and liner for 15 
hours and then airlift from 675 to 700’ BGL for a total of 20 hours and then an additional 10 
hours through the well screens. Layne was able to reach total depths of 675 and the records 
indicated that the total depth is 700’ BGL. 
 
Once the well has been mechanically clean, Layne will conduct a follow up downhole camera 
survey to inspect the screen openings and the rest of the well. Layne has also provided if 
needed a 20% Phosphoric acid chemical treatment if needed after the second survey. During 
this process Layne will insert the chemical mixture through the well screen using a double disk 
surge block and spot the mixture in the screen area only. Once the acid chemistry is downhole, 
Layne will agitate the well screens for total of 6 hours and then begin to airlift and neutralize 
the acid above ground prior to discharge.  
 
Once the acid treatment is completed we will conduct a third downhole camera survey to 
verify the well screens and then proceed only if the chemical treatments is done a super 
chlorination of the well using a 500 PPM application of Sodium Hypochlorite that well be        
spotted using a double disk surge block and agitated through the well screens and then pumped 
out with the permanent pumping equipment after installation 
 
Layne values its longstanding relationship with the City of Alvin. Please review this 
information and contact me if you have any questions or comments.    Also please feel free to 
contact Ron Ramsey as Layne and Ron are both committed to serving the water resource needs 
of City of Alvin.   
   
 
 
Sincerely,  
Layne Christensen Company 
 

Ron L. Ramsey  
 
Ron Ramsey  
Account Manager 
 
CC: Cristian Rivera, PMP, Layne, Sr. Project Manager 



 
 

3 

 
 
 
 
 
Liability notice: 
 
Proper well rehabilitation requires the use of strong chemical agents and mechanical 
techniques that impart higher than normal stresses on the well. This is necessary to effectively 
disperse and distribute the chemicals and breakdown any mineral build up, formation 
impaction, bio-fouling and encrustations that maybe blocking the pore space within the well 
and surrounding formation and preventing the water from entering the well in an efficient 
manner. Layne will use standard industry practices available to rehabilitate the well. However, 
it is possible due to poor construction practices, poor construction materials, pre-existing 
conditions, etc. that damage may occur. Impairment is very unlikely, and rarely occurs, but 
should such events such as gas production, increased sand production, reduced capacity, casing 
damage, surface subsidence, water quality changes or complete well failure  occur, Layne 
Christensen will not be held liable for any damage what so ever for events mentioned above 
should such events occur. 
  



 
 

4 

 
 
 

Up to Date 
1. Pulling, Disassemble, Downhole Camera Survey and 

Inspect Up To date $ 5,800.00 
                               

 
Rehabilitation 

 
1. Sonar Jet Well  Lump Sum $4,400.00 

                                               
                                               2. Hauling/Transport Rehab material  Lump Sum $900.00 

                                               
                                               3.  Rehab - Brush Well Lump Sum $4,100.00 

                                               
                                               4. Rehab - Air Lift/Jetting Lump Sum $9,000.00 

                                               
                                               5. Downhole Camera Survey  Lump Sum $1,200.00 

                                               
                                               6 Acid Treatment  Lump Sum $37,600.00 

                                               
                                               7. Downhole Camera Survey  Lump Sum $1,200.00 

                                               
                                               8. Chlorine Treatment  Lump Sum $4,500.00 

                                               
                                               9. Haul New Pumping Equipment  Lump Sum $1,000.00 

                                               
                                               10. Install Permanent Pumping Equipment  Qty Units Unit Price Ext Price 

 
Labor 1 LS $5,200.00 $5,200.00 

 
New Christensen Pump Bowl  1 Ea. $8,100.00 $8,100.00 

 
New 350' of 8" x2.5"x1-.5" Column Asy 1 LS $23,700.00 $23,700.00 

 
Recondition Head 1 Ea. $2,100.00 $2,100.00 

 
8" Hanger Flange  1 Ea. $1,900.00 $1,900.00 

 
Airline 350 Ft $2.50 $875.00 

 
PVC  350 Ft $1.00 $350.00 

 
Gauges, Airline Tree 1 LS $100.00 $100.00 

 
Banding , Clips 1 LS $100.00 $100.00 

 
Miscellaneous 1 LS $300.00 $300.00 



 
 

5 

                   
Sub-Total $42,725.00 

                                                              
                                                              11. BT Sampling Lump Sum $800.00 

                                                              
                                                              12. Performance Test Lump Sum $400.00 

                   
                   
       

Estimated Price $107,825.00 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Our estimate is valid for 30 days and is subject to the attached Terms and Conditions.  Our terms and conditions are hereby 
incorporated by reference and constitute a part of this estimate.  Please contact your Layne representative if you have any 
questions. 

 
                                             

 
                                             

 
                                             

Regulated by The Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation 
P.O. Box 12157, Austin, Texas 78711, 1-800-803-9202, 512-463-7880 

 
                                                             

 
                                                             

 
                                                             

 
                                                             

CLIENT 
 

CONTRACTOR 

                                                             
 

Layne Christensen Company 

                                                           By: 
 

By: 

                                                           Title: 
 

Title: 

                                                           Date: 
 

Date: 



 
 

6 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 

LIABILITY OF CONTRACTOR: Contractor shall not be liable for any bodily injury, death or injury to or destruction of tangible property except as the same may have been 
caused by the negligence of Contractor. In no event shall Contractor be liable for any delays or special, indirect, incidental or consequential damages. Purchaser agrees that the 
total limit of Contractor’s liability (whether based on negligence, warranty, strict liability or otherwise) hereunder, shall not exceed the aggregate amount due to Contractor for 
services rendered under this contract. All claims, including claims for  negligence or any other cause whatsoever, shall be deemed waived unless made in writing and received 
by Contractor within one (1) year after Contractor’s completion of work hereunder. 
 
INSURANCE: Contractor shall provide workers’ compensation insurance, public liability and property damage insurance covering the employees and operation. Purchaser, at 
its option, may maintain such insurance as will protect it against claims arising out of the work. 
 
PRICE ADJUSTMENT: Any cost estimates or time frames stated herein are subject to equitable adjustment in the event of differing or unforeseeable conditions, changes in 
applicable laws after the date of this contract, unforeseeable delays or difficulties caused by acts of God, Purchaser or any third parties. Prices of goods acquired by Contractor 
from others shall be adjusted to reflect Contractor’s price in effect at time of shipment. The price of Contractor’s goods will be adjusted to the price in effect at time of 
shipment in accordance with Contractor’s current escalation policies or as specifically covered in this contract. 
 
 
TERMS: Payment due upon receipt of invoice. For extended projects, Contractor shall submit invoices on a monthly basis for any and all work completed and materials or 
equipment provided during the previous month. Past due invoices shall be subject to a delinquency charge of one and one-half percent (1 1/2%) per month (eighteen percent 
(18%) per annum) unless a lower charge is required under applicable law, in which case the lower rate shall apply. Purchaser agrees to pay all collection fees, attorney’s fees 
and costs incurred in the collection of any past due amounts arising out of this contract. Contractor shall have the right to immediately terminate this contract without further 
liability if Purchaser fails to make timely payment or otherwise materially breaches this contract. 
 
MATERIAL SHORTAGES AND COST INCREASES: If any portion of materials or equipment which Contractor is required to furnish becomes unavailable, either 
temporarily or permanently, through causes beyond the control and without the fault of Contractor, then in the case of temporary unavailability any completion time frames 
shall be extended for such period of time as Contractor shall be delayed by such above-described unavailability, and in the case of permanent unavailability Contractor shall be 
excused from the requirement of furnishing such materials or equipment. Purchaser agrees to pay Contractor any increase in cost between the cost of the materials or equipment 
which have become permanently unavailable and the cost of the substitute which is then reasonably available. 
 
DELAYS: If Contractor is delayed at any time in the progress of work by labor disputes, fire, unusual delays in transportation, unavoidable casualties, weather, or any cause 
beyond Contractor’s reasonable control, then any completion time frames shall be extended by a reasonable period of time, at least equal to the period of delay. 
 
CHANGED CONDITIONS: The discovery of hazardous waste, substances, pollutants, contaminates, underground obstructions or utilities on or in the job site, which were 
not brought to the attention of Contractor, prior to the date of this contract will constitute a materially different site condition, entitling Contractor, at its sole discretion to 
immediately terminate this contract without further liability. 
 
Surface Water Discharge: As part of the work performed at the location above, Contractor will release test pump or development water to storm water drainage ditches or 
other locations as determined by Purchaser in the vicinity of the site. It is the Purchaser’s responsibility to insure that the discharge area selected will be of sufficient size and 
type to handle the volume and flow of the discharge. Any additional costs related to the disposal of fluids will be charged to the Owner. All solutions from chemical treatment 
will be contained, hauled and disposed of by Contractor. Under the Clean Water Act, Federal Law prohibits discharged fluids from entering waterways of the United States 
without appropriate permit and/or authorization.  
 
GUARANTEE AND LIABILITY: Contractor warrants that its labor supplied hereunder shall be free from defect and shall conform to the standard of care in effect in its 
industry at the time of performance of such labor for a period of twelve (12) months after substantial completion of Contractor’s work. Contractor agrees, to the extent it is 
permitted, to pass on any warranties provided by the manufacturers of materials and/or equipment furnished under this contract. Contractor itself provides no warranty, express, 
implied or otherwise, on any such materials or equipment. Contractor will not be responsible for: work done, material or equipment furnished or repairs or alterations made by 
others.    
 
For any breach hereunder, Contractor shall be liable only for the value of the installation work or, if it wrongfully fails to install, then its liability is limited to the difference 
between the contract price herein, and the value of other similar installation work. If Contractor’s breach damages any materials or equipment furnished hereunder, 
Contractor shall only be liable for the value of such materials or equipment. Under no circumstances will Contractor be liable for any other similar or dissimilar damages or 
losses whether due to delay, failure to furnish or install, delay in installation, defective material or equipment, defective workmanship, defective installation, delay in replacing, 
nor for any cause or breach whatsoever, in any event. Contractor’s total liability towards Purchaser for alleged faulty performance or nonperformance under this contract 
shall be limited to the total contract price. No materials, equipment or services contracted herein carries any guarantees not mentioned in this contract. THE ABOVE 
WARRANTY IS IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, WARRANTIES OF MECHANTABILITY 
OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICLUAR PURPOSE, WHICH ARE HEREBY DISCLAIMED. 
 
TITLE AND OWNERSHIP: In case of default on Purchaser’s part, Contractor shall have the right to enter the premises upon which any material or equipment furnished 
herein have been installed and retake such goods not then paid for and pursue any further remedy provided by law, including recovery of attorney’s fess and any deficiency to 
the maximum extent and in the manner provided by law. Such materials and equipment shall retain their character as personal property of Contractor until payment in full is 
received by Contractor, regardless of their mode of attachment. Unless prior specific written instructions are received to the contrary, surplus and replaced materials and 
equipment resulting from repair or installation work shall become property of Contractor. 
 
DELIVERY: Shipment schedules and dates, expressed or implied, are contingent on normal conditions. Contractor will not be responsible for any delays in shipment or 
completion caused by factors beyond its control such as, but not limited to, suppliers failures, accidents, work stoppages or operation of or changes in the law. Shipments will 
be made as promptly as Contractor’s ability to obtain materials and/or equipment and scheduling will permit. No delay in shipments or variances from shipping schedule shall 
be cause of cancellation or any claim for damage. Any changes in layout or design requested after acceptance of this contract will be made at Purchaser’s additional cost. Any 
such change and/or time taken to supply engineering data or to approve drawings will automatically extend shipping schedules. Equipment will be shipped “knocked down” to 
the extent Contractor considers necessary, with small parts stripped from equipment and crated. On and after delivery to the carrier for transportation to the Purchaser’s site, 
Purchaser shall be responsible for all loss or damage to materials or equipment due to any cause, including but not limited to loss or damage resulting from casualty. 
 
INDEMNIFICATION: Purchaser agrees to indemnify and hold Contractor, its directors, officers, stockholders, employees, agents and subcontractors, harmless from and 
against any and all claims, demands, causes of action (including third party claims, demands or causes of action for contribution or indemnification), liability and costs 
(including attorney’s fees and other costs of defense) asserted and/or filed by Purchaser or any third party (ies), including without limitation Purchaser’s employees, and 
arising out of or as a result of: (i) the presence of Contractors or its subcontractors at the job site, (ii) the work performed by Contractor or its subcontractors, or (iii) any 
negligent act or commission of Purchaser, its employees, agents, consultants, other contractors or any person or entity under Purchaser’s control; except  to the extent that 
such claims, demands, causes of action, liabilities or costs are caused by the negligence of Contractor or its subcontractors. 
 
INTERPERATATION: This contract shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the state of the job location. If any term, provision or condition 
contained herein shall, to any extent, be invalid or unenforceable, pursuant to state law or otherwise, the remainder of the terms, provisions and conditions herein (or the 
application of such term, provision, or condition to persons or circumstances other than those is respect of which it is invalid or unenforceable) shall not be affected thereby, 
and each term, provision and condition of this contract shall be valid and enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law. 



 
 

7 

 
ASSIGNMENT & SUBLETTING: Purchaser shall not have the right to transfer or assign its rights and/or obligations under this contract to any third party, related or 
unrelated, without the express written consent of Contractor. Contractor shall have the right to transfer, assign or sublet all or any portion of its rights or obligations hereunder, 
but such transfer, assignment or subletting shall not relieve Contractor from its full obligations to Purchaser unless such transfer, assignment or subletting is pursuant to the sale 
of Contractor, or the division of Contractor responsible for this contract, to a third party. 
 
MISCELLANEOUS: The terms and conditions set forth herein constitute the entire understanding of the parties relating to the work to be performed, and materials and 
equipment to be provided, by Contractor for Purchaser. All previous proposals, offers, and other communications relative to the provisions of the subject work, oral or written, 
are hereby superseded, except to the extent that they have been expressly incorporated herein. Any modifications or revisions of any provisions herein or any additional 
provisions contained in any purchase order, acknowledgement, or other form of the Purchaser are hereby expressly objected to by Contractor and shall not operate to modify 
this contract. This contract shall take effect upon acceptance and execution by both parties. 

 
 

 

  
 



7

X X

X

X

BUTT NPT PUMP O.A.L:

2.1/4 THREADS: 10 TPI

  DISCHARGE SIZE: 8" BUTT NPT SUCTION SIZE: 8"

DATE: 8/4/2015

IMPELLER # 545555 TOP TRIM: 8.620 BOTTOM: 9.200

PIN LINE:TURN BACK: 1-1/2"

  STAGES: 7

NO. OF VANES:

SHAFT SIZE: 1.687 98.5/16

DWT O.L. INSPECTION REPORT

CUSTOMER: City of Alvin WELL NAME: No. 6 JOB # 35057

9 10

MANUFACTURE: Floway   MODEL: 12 LKL   SIZE:

Stuck

  STICK-UP: 8 16 BEARING SIZE: 2-1/2" BEARING MAKE: Floway

12"

8

STAGE SUC. 2 3 4 11 12 13 14 15 165 6 7 8

IMP SKIRT O.D. 5.250 5.250 5.248

Bad BadCASTING CONDITION Bad Bad Bad Bad Bad

5.240 5.240 5.200

TOTAL CLEARANCE 5.380 0.130 0.130 0.132

5.380 5.380SKIRT HOUSING I.D. 5.380 5.380 5.380 5.380 5.380

0.140 0.140 0.180

BEARING I.D. 1.687 1.687 1.687 1.687

0.000 0.000MANUFACTURE CLR' 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000

0.000 0.000

Worn

1.687 1.687 1.687

PIC 1 PIC 2 PIC 3 PIC 4

BEARING CONDITION Worn Worn Worn Worn

0.000 0.000BEARING CLEARENCE 0.000 0.000 0.000

Worn Worn

IS BOWL ASSEMBLY REBUILDABLE? No BOLTING MATERIAL: REUSABLE? No

REMARKS: The impellers are worn out, Major pits on the impellers

Impellers are very thin and cannot be shaved in order to overhaul pump bowl 

The bowl castings have several signs of pitting and major deep cuts. 

The bowl stages are not sealing properly and   water is evident has begun to deteriorate the castings. 

Bowl castings are very brittl

149

   PHASE: 3 NUMBER OF LEGS:   MEG OHMS:   PREM. EFF.?

KEY WAY: 3/4"    H.P. 125  R.P.M. 1775   VOLTS: 460 AMPS:

Brittle Casting SS Collets are deteriorating

PIC 5 PIC 6 PIC 7 PIC 8

REMARKS: Motor send over to bench test, code motor C type: D.P. 60 HZ need new motor shaft with nut 1 1/2" x 49" x 10 THD at bottom, 3/8 key way, and 

new motor shaft and nut are needed

   FRAME: RX405TP

 MODEL# Dising B

MANUFACTURE: Newman    CD:    DRIVER BORE: 1-1/2"   BUSHING SIZE:

MOTOR W/ PUMP? Yes BONNET W/ MOTOR? Yes SERIAL# NA373-4

PIC 1 PIC 2 PIC 3 PIC 4

                                              |   layne.com       

CONDITION OF BOWLS 

BOWL INFORMATION 

MOTOR REPORT 

Page 1 of 2



5 9 3 1  B r i t t m o o r e  R o a d ,  H o u s t o n ,  T X  7 7 0 4 1    |    O f f i c e :  7 1 3 . 4 6 6 . 5 0 0 1    |    F a x :  7 1 3 . 4 6 6 . 8 3 9 7    |    l a y n e . c o m  

Survey No: 1 Job No: Date:
Client:

Well No:

Casing (in) 16
Depth of 
Casing 568

Screen Size 
(in): 10.75 30

Zero Point: CamBoom Rig Block:

Guide 
Settings : S.W.L.

Oil 
Present: Yes

DVD Made: Yes   No

Scale Heavy Yes Moderate Slight __________
Drift  casing Moderate Yes     Slight Yes

Breaks

Top Of Liner Offset Power Onsite:

From To Ft/Sect
568.7 579.7 11.0
582.1 619.7 37.6
622.1 660.1 38.0
662.5

0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0

86.6 Age of Well 37

Total Depth 700 675 Fill 25 ft. 

100%
100%

6

Condition % Plugged

Reason for Survey

Depth Reached

Total Screen Area

Screen still in fill 

35057

Screen
Screen

LINER AND SCREEN CONDITIONS

Liner or Screen
Screen

458

DOWNHOLE VIDEO SURVEY 
REPORT

City of Alvin Well 6

Under Ream Size (in):

Well Back Flushed:
159.2

8/3/2015

Well site Location:

Intial Survey 

Ground Level

SURFACE CASING CONDITIONS



5 9 3 1  B r i t t m o o r e  R o a d ,  H o u s t o n ,  T X  7 7 0 4 1    |    O f f i c e :  7 1 3 . 4 6 6 . 5 0 0 1    |    F a x :  7 1 3 . 4 6 6 . 8 3 9 7    |    l a y n e . c o m  

DOWNHOLE VIDEO SURVEY 
REPORT

Well Description

The well was drilled in 1978 by Layne Texas two piece, gravel pack water well. The material setting consists of 
16” OD casing set to 558’ below ground level (BGL), and 10-3/4” OD pipe beginning from 457’ BGL to 700’ 
Below ground level, with 122’ of continuous pipe base screen material with a .045 gauge slot opening. 

Additional Remarks and Recommendations 

All well screens holes are plugged with a few that are slightly oply n th middle screen, water is cloudy 



 

 
 

 
 
5931 Brittmoore Road, Houston, TX 77041   |   Office: 713.466.5001   |   Fax: 713.466.8397   |   layne.com  

 
1 

 
 

 



 
 

 
 

 



 
 

 
 

 
 



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

       
  

Technician Andrew Miller Account Manager Ron Ramsey 
Project Manager Cristian Rivera Operations Manager Jeff Seeger 

  



X
X

X
X

X
X

SPECIFY:

X
X
X
X

22" SQR GOOD(CLEAN & PAINT)

CONDITION:MAKE:

C-1045

CONDITION: Bad, pitted (Adjustable)

CONDITION: Bad, Worn

CONDITION:

Floway

OIL POT W/ PUMP?

 REBUILDABLE?

No GOOD(CLEAN & PAINT) BAD

CONDITION:

KEY WAY:

      SIZE:   MATERIAL:    THRDS:

PIPE SIZE: N/A BUTT

LANDING NIPPLE SIZE: 8" BUTT NPT

   THRDS: 10 TPI

BADGOOD STR. ASSEMBLY MAKE: SIZE:

2PC. SHAFT? No

HEAD TUBE: MAKE:

2PC. TUBE?       SIZE:

HEAD SHAFT:   MATERIAL:

DISCH.HEAD MAKE: BADFloway (Cast Iron)   DISCH.SIZE: 8"  BASE SIZE:

#GOOD: #BAD:

BUTT NPT TOTAL: 0 #GOOD: #BAD:

OTHER

OTHERPIPE SIZE:

CUSTOMER: City of Alvin WELL NAME: No. 6 JOB # 35057 DATE: 8/4/2015

 TOTAL PUMP SETTING: 350

NPT TOTAL:

#BAD:#GOOD:

 |   layne.com       

#BAD:

REMARKS: Column pipe assembly was delivery to client's facility, all will need to be replace

PIC 1 PIC 2 PIC 3 PIC 4

PIPE SIZE: BUTT NPT TOTAL: 0OTHER

OTHER

PARTS BUCKET  W/ PUMP? Yes 24 3/4 x 3.750, 24 5/ x 3.750, one tension B

NPTBUTT 0TOTAL:

#GOOD:

PIPE SIZE:

REMARKS: Need new 1-1/2" x 2-182"x12TPILH Floway tension bearing and 2-1/2" "O" ring for stuffing box and new bolts.

PIC 1 PIC 2 PIC 3 PIC 4

Hnager Flange Deteriorating 

HEAD AND PARTS 

COLUMN PIPE 

Page 2 of 2



De
 
Ag

 

Typ

 
Sum
Hill
Vill
Hill
 

 

 
 
Sup
 

 
Re

 
 

Re
Re

 

Fu

Bu

Ac

Le

 

epartment:

genda Item

pe of Item:

mmary:   T
lcrest Villag
lage pays $
lcrest Villag

pporting d
2015-202
 

ecommend

eviewed by De
eviewed by Ci

unding Exp

udgeted Ite

ccount Num

egal Review

: Fire & 

m:   Consid
Servic

  ☐Ordinance

The Fire Ch
ge for fire pr
40,000.00 p

ge will pay $4

ocuments
20 Agreemen

dation:   M
Se

epartment He
ity Attorney, if

pected: R

em: Yes ☒

mber:  

w Required

Age

EMS 

der an Interlo
es (EMS); an

e 1st Reading ☐

hief and the 
rotection and
per year, wh
42,000.00 pe

attached: 
nt 

Move to appr
ervices; and 

ead, if applica
f applicable ☒

Revenue ☒

☒  No ☐

d: N/A ☐

enda 

Meetin

ocal Agreem
nd authorize

☐ Ordinance 

EMS Direct
d emergency
hich is $10,
er year, whic

rove an inter
authorize C

able ☒ 
☒ 

☒  Expen

☐  N/A

  Requ

 

 Com
 

ng Date:   8

ment with Hi
e the City M

2nd Reading ☐

tor have suc
y medical se
000.00 per 
ch will be $1

 

rlocal agreem
ity Manager

 Revie
 Revie

nditure ☐

☐

uired ☒

mmen

8/20/2015 

Contact:

illcrest Villa
anager to sig

☐Resolution ☐

cessfully neg
ervices.  Un
quarter.  U

10,500.00 pe

ment with H
r to sign. 

ewed by Chie
ewed by City 

 N/A ☐

Amount 

Date Com

ntary

Rex Klesel

age for Fire 
gn. 

☐ Public Hearin

gotiated a fi
nder the curr
Under the ne
er quarter. 

 
 
 

Hillcrest Vil

ef Financial O
Manager ☒ 

☐

 

mpleted 

y 

l, Fire Chief

and Emerge

ng ☒ Discussio

five year agr
rent agreeme
ew proposed

llage for Fir

fficer, if applic

8/12/2015 

Page 1 of 

f

ency Medica

on & Direction

reement with
ent, Hillcres
d agreement

re and EMS 

cable ☐ 

1  

l 

h 
st 
t, 



AGREEMENT FOR FIRE PROTECTION & EMS SERVICES 

BETWEEN THE CITY OF ALVIN 

AND 

THE CITY OF HILLCREST VILLAGE 

 
STATE OF TEXAS   § 
     § 
COUNTY OF BRAZORIA  §   

 
I. 

PARTIES TO THE AGREEMENT 
 

This Agreement is entered into by and between the City of Alvin, Texas (the “City”), a 
municipal corporation of Brazoria County and the City of Hillcrest Village, Texas (“Hillcrest”), 
a general rule city of Brazoria County, acting through their duly authorized Mayors pursuant to 
the terms of the Texas Government Code, Section 791.001 et seq., known as the “Interlocal 
Cooperation Act.” 

 
II.  

TERM OF THE AGREEMENT 
 

This Agreement shall become effective on October 1, 2015, and shall continue in effect until 
September 30, 2020, unless terminated earlier as provided below in Article VI.  
 

III. 
CITY PERFORMANCE 

 
The City of Alvin Volunteer Fire Department shall operate a fire fighting operation and the 
City’s Emergency Medical Service shall operate an emergency medical first responder program 
to the citizens of Hillcrest. The City agrees to use its best efforts in carrying out its duties under 
this Agreement, and represents that the quality of the fire protection and suppression services and 
the emergency services provided will be equal to the services provided to the citizens of Alvin. 
 
The parties agree and acknowledge that the City shall in its sole discretion determine the manner 
in which to perform and deliver the services. 
 
The City shall provide services within the city limits of Hillcrest. 

 
 
 



Alvin – Hillcrest Village Fire & EMS Interlocal Agreement                   Page 2 of 4 
 

IV. 
HILLCREST OBLIGATIONS 

 
In consideration of the City’s performance of this Agreement, Hillcrest shall compensate the City 
Forty Two Thousand Dollars and no/100 ($42,000.00) each year of the term of this Agreement 
pursuant to Article V – ‘Method of Payment’ of this contract. 

 
V. 

METHOD OF PAYMENT 
 
The parties agree that Hillcrest shall remit payment to the City of Alvin in quarterly installments, 
with the initial payment of Ten Thousand Five Hundred Dollars and no/100 ($10,500.00) due on 
or before December 31, 2015. Additional installment payments of Ten Thousand Five Hundred 
Dollars and no/100 ($10,500.00) shall be due on or before March 30, June 30, and September 30, 
of each corresponding year unless terminated earlier as provided below in Article VI. 
 
In the event either party terminates the Agreement during the term, Hillcrest shall pay the 
installment amount due on a pro rata basis (the percentage of the term completed as of the 
termination date) on the next installment date or the date of termination, whichever is earlier. 
 
The City of Alvin shall have sole discretion to determine how these funds are expended. 
 

VI. 
NOTICE OF TERMINATION 

 
Either party to this Agreement may terminate the Agreement by providing ninety (90) day’s 
written notice to the Mayor of the other party. 

 
VII. 

CHANGES AND AMENDMENTS 
 

Except as otherwise specifically provided, any change in the terms of this Agreement shall be 
made by an amendment in writing, and signed by both parties. 
 

VIII. 
COMPLIANCE WITH LAW 

 
The City shall comply with all regulations applicable to volunteer fire departments and to 
emergency medical operations as applicable and with all federal, state and local laws and 
regulations applicable to this Agreement. In the event of a conflict between such laws and 
regulations and the terms of this Agreement, precedence shall be given to the laws and 
regulations. 

 



Alvin – Hillcrest Village Fire & EMS Interlocal Agreement                   Page 3 of 4 
 

IX. 
LEGAL AUTHORITY 

 
The City of Alvin represents that it possesses the practical ability and legal authority to enter into 
this Agreement, receive and manage the funds authorized by this Agreement, and to perform the 
services the City is obligated to perform hereunder. 
 
The City of Hillcrest Village represents that it possesses the practical ability and legal authority 
to enter into this Agreement and to pay the funds authorized by this Agreement. 
 

(1) The person signing this Agreement on behalf of the City warrants that he/she has 
been duly authorizing by the City to execute this Agreement on behalf of the City 
and to bind the City to all terms herein set forth. 

 
(2) The person signing this Agreement on behalf of Hillcrest warrants that he/she has 

been duly authorized by Hillcrest to execute this Agreement on behalf of Hillcrest 
and to bind Hillcrest to all terms herein set forth. 

 
X. 

LIABILITY 
 

Nothing in this Agreement adds to or changes the liability limits and immunities for a 
governmental unit provided by the Texas Tort Claims Act, Chapter 101, Civil Practice & 
Remedies Code, or other law. 
 
Neither the City of Alvin nor the City of Hillcrest Village may waive or limit any grounds or 
basis of immunity or limitation of liability as a political subdivision or as a volunteer or 
emergency organization (as the case may be), including, but not limited to, the Texas Tort 
Claims Act, Chapter 101, Civil Practice & Remedies Code, or other law. 

 
XI. 

NO ASSIGNMENT 
 

This Agreement shall not be assigned by either party regarding delivery of necessary fire 
protection and suppression services or other emergency services by the City. 

 
XII. 

ORAL AND WRITTEN AGREEMENTS 
 

All prior oral and written agreements relating to the subject matter of this Agreement have been 
reduced to writing and are incorporated in this Agreement. 

 
 



Alvin – Hillcrest Village Fire & EMS Interlocal Agreement                   Page 4 of 4 
 

XII. 
ENTIRE AGREEMENT 

 
This agreement shall take the place of and supersede any previous agreements. It shall only be 
amended in writing and signed by both parties. 
 
 
IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties have caused the Agreement to be duly executed on this 
the _______ day of August, 2015. 
 
 
 
HILLCREST VILLAGE    CITY OF ALVIN 
 
 
By: ____________________________  By: ________________________________ 
             Tom Wilson, Mayor     Paul A. Horn, Mayor 
 
 
 
ATTEST      ATTEST 
 
 
By: ____________________________  By: ________________________________ 
               City Secretary     Dixie Roberts, City Clerk 

 
 

    



De
 
Ag

 

Typ

 
Sum
mem
app
 
Mr.
repl
thro
Terr
 
Thr
pack
 

 

 
 
Sup
 
 

 
Re

Fu

Bu

Ac

Le

 

 

 

epartment:

genda Item

pe of Item:

mmary:  T
mbers.  The

pointed to ser

. Ives recent
lacement me
ough Decem
rie Beasley, 

ree residents
ket for Coun

pporting d
Resignatio
Applicant I

 

ecommend

 

unding Exp

udgeted Ite

ccount Num

egal Review

: City Cl

m:   Accept
the app

  ☐Ordinance

The City Ch
ese member
rve a 2 year 

tly submitted
ember selec

mber 2016.  C
and Jeanette

 have submi
ncil’s consid

ocuments
n from Davi
Information 

dation:   M
an

pected: R

em: Yes ☐

mber:  

w Required

Age

lerk’s Office

t the resigna
pointment of

e 1st Reading ☐

arter states 
rs are to be 
term.   

d his resigna
ted by Coun

Current mem
e Stuksa.   

itted an appl
deration.     

attached: 
id Ives 

Move to accep
nd appoint __

Revenue ☐

☐  No ☐

d: N/A ☒

enda 

Meetin

e 

ation of Dav
f a new mem

☐ Ordinance 

that the Par
residents o

ation notice.
ncil will ser

mbers are:  D

lication to s

pt the resign
_______to f

☐  Expen

☐  N/A

  Requ

 

 Com
 

ng Date:   8

vid Ives from
mber. 

2nd Reading ☐

rks and Rec
of the City 

.  He was ap
rve out the 

Dwight Rhod

erve on the 

 

nation of Da
fill the unexp

nditure ☐

☒

uired ☐

mmen

8/20/2015 

Contact:

m the Parks 

☐Resolution ☐

creation Boa
of Alvin, a

ppointed to 
remainder o

des, Cindy D

Parks Board

avid Ives fro
pired term. 

 N/A ☒

Amount 

Date Com

ntary

Dixie Robe

and Recrea

☐ Public Hearin

ard shall be 
and a qualif

the board in
of the term 

DeJongh, Sha

d.  Their inf

 
 
 

om the Parks

☒

 

mpleted 

y 

erts, City Cl

ation Board a

ng ☒ Discussio

composed 
fied voter. M

n December
left vacant

ala Rios, Ch

formation is 

s and Recrea

Click here to 

Page 1 o

erk 

and consider

on & Direction

of seven (7
Members are

r, 2014.  The
by Mr. Ive

hris Hartman

included the

ation Board 

enter a date.

of 2 

r 

) 
e 

e 
s 

n, 

e 



 

 

 

Page 2 of 2 

 
Reviewed by Department Head, if applicable ☐  Reviewed by Chief Financial Officer, if applicable ☐ 
Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by City Manager ☐ 

 



 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: David Ives ‐ email  
Sent: Monday, June 29, 2015 4:39 PM 
To: Dan Kelinske 
Subject: Parks Position  
 
Dan, effective immediately I resign my position with the parks board. I have enjoyed my time serving the 
city. I am grateful for the opportunity.  
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 



First Name Last Name Employment Occupation
Resident of 

Alvin
Board to    
Re‐Serve Notes Provided on Consent and Willingness to Serve Form

Ray "Bunky" Jordan Construction Self‐Emp. 4 years Parks Applied 12/9/14.  Not appointed in Dec. 14.  My family and I enjoy visiting the parks, in and around, Alvin. I feel 

that preserving open, green space is important for both the Community and for families. I feel that the Alvin Park 

and Recs department holding family type events in parks are very important and create a unity within the 

community. In the last 4 years, while living in Alvin, my wife and I have been members of the Alvin‐Manvel Area 

Chamber of Commerce, and I am a member of the Alvin Sunrise Rotary; currently serving as Sergeant in Arms on 

the Board.  I have owned and operated an independent construction business with my wife for going on 18 years; 

with this experience, I feel I have the organization and budgeting skills that may help the Park and Rec’s 

department, along with my passion for the love of the outdoors, in addition to wanting to preserve the Alvin Parks 

so that the community may enjoy them for a long time to come. 

Debra Palin Paraprofessional ‐ 

PED

AISD 19 years Parks  Applied 12/9/14.  Not appointed in Dec. 14.  I have raised my children in this community and would like the 

opportunity to give back to the community.  I have served as president and vice president of a local Little League 

Football Club.

Jamie Vaughn Commercial 

Services Mgr.

Research 

Fumigation 

Co.

25 years Parks Applied 8/12/15 .  I'm interested in contributing to the Parks Board, as well as, continuing to improve and promote 

the parks within the City of Alvin.

Spoke with applicants who applied in Dec. 14 to verify their continued interest in serving on the board.

1 vacancy to fill the unexpired term of David Ives through December, 2016.

Board Member Expiration Overview

CITY OF ALVIN
Parks & Recreation Board Applicant Information 8/20/15



De
 
Ag

 

Typ

 
Sum
dee
was
by 
amo
proc
 
If th
wha
 

 

 
 
Sup
 

 
Re

 
 

Re
Re

Bu

Ac

Le

 

epartment:

genda Item

pe of Item:

mmary:   T
d was filed 
s brought be
Mr. Sandes
ount due. A
cess has to s

his offer is 
at is owed. T

pporting d
Tax Resal
 

ecommend

eviewed by De
eviewed by Ci

 

udgeted Ite

ccount Num

egal Review

: City Cl

m:   Consid
1, Blo
Sande

  ☐Ordinance

This property
on 12/21/12
fore City Co
ara. All affe
pparently an

start all over.

approved th
The City of A

ocuments
le Information

dation:   M
A
to

epartment He
ity Attorney, if

 

em: Yes ☐

mber:  

w Required

Age

lerk’s Office

der resale o
ock 6, Lot 
sara, for th

e 1st Reading ☐

y was subje
2.  Jigar San
ouncil on Ma
ected govern
nother taxin
.  Mr. Sande

he amount re
Alvin will re

attached: 
n 

Move to appr
lvin No 1, B

o Jigar Sande

ead, if applica
f applicable ☐

☐  No ☐

d: N/A ☒

enda 

Meetin

e 

of trust prop
2-S/84'Lot 
e sum of $8

☐ Ordinance 

ct to a sheri
ndesara is no
ay 21, 2015.
ning bodies 
g entity did

esara has sub

eceived will 
eceive 28.2%

rove resale o
Block 6, Lot
esara, for the

able ☒ 
☐ 

☐  N/A

  Requ

 

 

 Com
 

ng Date:   8

perty locate
9; (.2399 a
,100.00.

2nd Reading ☐

iff's sale bec
ow offering t
.  Council un
must appro

d not agree t
bmitted a new

be distribut
% of the offer

 
 

of trust prop
 2-S/84'Lot 

e sum of $8,1

 Revie
 Revie

☒

uired ☐

mmen

8/20/2015 

Contact:

ed at 704 W
acres); Tax 

☐Resolution ☐

cause of the
to purchase 
nanimously 
ove this offe
to the origin
w offer of $8

ted to all tax
r which total

perty located
9; (.2399 ac
100.00. 

ewed by Chie
ewed by City 

Amount 

Date Com

ntary

Dixie Robe

W. Willis St.
Account 12

☐ Public Hearin

 taxes owed
the parcel f
agreed to ac

fer since it i
nal offer of 
8,100.00 for 

xing entities
ls $2,284.00

d at 704 W. 
cres); Tax A

ef Financial O
Manager ☒ 

 

mpleted 

y 

erts, City Cl

., described 
235-0031-00

ng ☒ Discussio

d against it. 
for $8,100.00
ccept the $9,
is for less th
$9,100.00; t
this propert

s on a pro-ra
0. 

Willis St., d
Account 1235

fficer, if applic

Click here to 

Page 1 of 

erk 

as Alvin No
00, to Jigar

on & Direction

The sheriff'
0.  This item
,100.00 offe
han the tota
therefore the
ty. 

ated share o

described as 
5-0031-000, 

cable ☐ 

enter a date.

1  

o 
r 

s 
m 
r 

al 
e 

f 
















	City Council Agenda 08/20/15
	APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	CC Min 08/06/15

	BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS
	Approved Parks Board Min 07/07/15
	Approved Senior Citizens Board Min 06/15/15

	PUBLIC HEARINGS
	FY 15-16 Budget Public Hearing
	Tax Rate Public Hearing
	Tax Notice

	Announcement of next Tax Rate Public Hearing

	OTHER BUSINESS
	Ord 15-O; Solid Waste/Water/Sewer Provisions
	Ordinance 15-O

	Ord. 15-P; No Parking N. Pointe Trails Blvd.
	Ordinance 15-P
	Aerial Map

	Res. 15-R-19; TIPS/TAPS
	Resolution 15-R-19
	Interlocal Agreement

	Progressive Waste Contract; Addendum 12
	Addendum 12
	Exhibit A

	Alvin PI Packet 2015
	Bureau of Labor Statistics Data 2015
	Gulf Coast No 2 Diesel R...es (Dollars per Gallon)
	Exhibit A CPI + Fuel
	Exhibit A-2
	Exhibit A-3
	Exhibit B CPI Only
	WMI PI Letter Coastal Exhibit C
	Monthly Alvin Impact Diagram

	Addendum 11
	Addendum 10

	City Hall Air Conditioning Expenditure
	Proposal

	Banking Depository Contract
	Wells Fargo RFP Response

	Comcast Agreement; Optic/Internet Svcs.
	Master Service Agreement
	Sales Order Form

	Water Well #6 Repair
	Quote
	Inspection Report
	Video Survey Report

	Hillcrest Village Interlocal Agreement
	Agreement

	Parks Board Resignation/Appointment
	Resignation Letter; David Ives
	Applicant Information

	Tax Resale of Trust; 704 W. Willis St.
	Tax Resale Information





